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om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2010

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

C Name of organization

and ending 09-30-2011

NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

|_ Name change

Doing Business As

2010

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

D Employer identification number

04-2121317

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address)

85 HERRICK ST

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(978)922-3000

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

BEVERLY, MA 01915

F Name and address of principal officer

GARY MARLOW
85 HERRICK ST

BEVERLY,MA 01915

G Gross recelpts $ 324,805,721

I Tax-exempt status

M s01()3) T 501(c) (

) 4 (insert no )

[~ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWWBEVERLYHOSPITAL ORG

H(b) Are all affiliates included?

H(a) 1sthsa group return for affiliates? I_ Yes |7 No

|_Yes |_ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 1893

M State of legal domicile MA

m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE HIGHEST QUALITY MEDICAL CARE TO ALL INDIVIDUALS WHO CAN BENEFIT FROM
OUR CONTINUUM OF CARE OUR CONCEPT OF CARE BROADLY EMBRACES THE HEALTH, WELL-BEING AND DIGNITY OF
E THE PATIENTS WE SERVE, REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY
g
%
o 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
ﬁ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,linela) . . . . 3 26
= 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . 4 19
g 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV, line2a) . . . 5 2,904
=8 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 350
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 . . 7a 4,645,553
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 . . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 4,414,557 1,075,912
% Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 313,952,825 306,876,005
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 1,717,755 2,608,025
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 3,231,582 7,468,927
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 323,316,719 318,028,869
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 11,206 28,000
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 192,200,815 187,953,794
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) m957,179
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 124,658,256 123,878,772
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 316,870,277 311,860,566
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 6,446,442 6,168,303
g g Beginnir?e(;fr Current End of Year
éﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 338,522,276 330,792,542
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 215,570,149 229,120,289
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 122,952,127 101,672,253

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

’ 2012-08-10
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here GARY MARLOW VP OF FINANCE
Type or prnint name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self- PTIN

preparer's name 2012-08-14 employed ¥ I_
Eald Fim’s name ¥ Firm's EIN

reparer Fim’s address ¥

Use Only Phone no k
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [ Yes ¥ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . e

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE HIGHEST QUALITY MEDICAL CARE TO ALLINDIVIDUALS WHO CAN BENEFIT FROM OUR
CONTINUUM OF CARE OURCONCEPT OF CARE BROADLY EMBRACES THE HEALTH, WELL-BEING AND DIGNITY OF THE PATIENTS
WE SERVE, REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 126,273,901 including grants of $ 28,000 ) (Revenue $ 156,506,763 )
INPATIENT SERVICES - NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION (NHC) IS A NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY CARE TO THE SICK AND
INJURED, REGARDLESS OFTHE ABILITY TO PAY INPATIENT CARE IS AVAILABLE IN THE AREAS OF CRITICAL CARE, GENERAL MEDICINE, SURGERY,
MATERNITY/OBSTETRICS, NEWBORN SPECIAL CARE,PEDIATRICS AND PHYSCHIATRY IN FY 2011, THE HOSPITAL HAD APPROXIMATELY 22,000 INPATIENT
ADMISSIONS
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 92,897,927 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 125,819,162 )
OUTPATIENT SERVICES - THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES A COMPREHENSIVE RANGE OF OUTPATIENT SERVICES, PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY CARE TO THE SICK AND
INJURED, REGARDLESS OF THE ABILITY TO PAY, INCLUDING (BUT NOT LIMITED TO) CARDIOLOGY, ONCOLOGY, RADIOLOGY, GERIATRICS, WOMAN'S HEALTH,
REHABILITATION, ENDOSCOPY, MAMMOGRAPHY AND CARDIOPULMONARY SERVICES THE HOSPITAL PROVIDED APPROXIMATELY 2 MILLION IN UN-REIMBURSED
MEDICAID SERVICES DURING THE YEAR IN FY 2011, THE HOSPITAL HAD APPROXIMATELY 415,000 OUTPATIENT ENCOUNTERS
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 19,027,987  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 24,550,080 )
EMERGENCY ROOM - THE HOSPITAL HAS A 24 HOUR EMERGENCY ROOM, PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY CARE TO THE SICK AND INJURED, REGARDLESS OF THE
ABILITY TO PAY IN FY2011, THE HOSPITAL HAD APPROXIMATELY 63,000 EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expensesk$ 238,199,815

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II] 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 ves
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent,or quasi- 10 Yes
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f No
Schedule D, Part x. )
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return® Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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andV, line 1

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in| 54 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and v
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M¥E 29 Yes
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 °
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . E [ Yes ¥ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related v
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 es
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . v
Yes No
1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable
1a 440
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
= 2T 2,904
b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . 4a | Yes
b " " BD
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b | Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . 4 4 h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e 79 No
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . .+« v « & o« W ... 7h No
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 26
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b Yes
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go to /ine 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed=MA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T Own website ¥ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORP
85 HERRICK ST

BEVERLY,MA 01915
(978)922-3000

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours = |2 N MISC) related
for e = g g T o g organizations
related gE |2 E = 2 |2
organizations E’ == = E L
In = |5 . @
Schedule B | B
0) “’ _Z

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 i - MISC) related
=3
for e = g g T o g organizations
related cE |z |3 |D = |2
o =T | o |
organizations z = At oo
in = |5 A I
Schedule B | %
0) " _&
See Addritional Data Table
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . + v « e e e e e e e .. e
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . ¥
Total (add linesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . * 5,089,070 802,790 534,416
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organization®19
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « & o &« 2« &« Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual = = & . 4 0 . a a e e www e w e e e e e e Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
NORTHEAST EMERGENCY ASSOCIATIONS
1342 BELMONT ST SUITE 205 ER DOCTORS 7,087,972
BROCKTON, MA 02301
FULL CONTACT ADVERTISING
186 LINCOLN ST SUITE 801 ADVERTISING 1,656,670
BOSTON, MA 02111
ESSEX COUNTY OB
83 HERRICK ST SUITE 3002 OB HOSPITALISTS 756,580
BEVERLY, MA 01915
DONALD PADRE
PO BOX 1511 MAINTENANCE 180,704
GLOUCESTER, MA 01931
WILL & EMERY MCDERMOTT
PO BOX 7247-6743 LEGAL SERVICES 144,807
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19170
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization #13

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

Page 9

m Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue |Related orlUnrelated|Revenue
exempt |business
function | revenue |excluded
revenue from
tax
under
sections
512,
513, or
514
_‘E _E la Federated campaigns . . 1a
T g b Membership dues 1b
o
Q.;E c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 28,165
=
:ng d Related organizations id
E E e Government grants (contributions) 1e 92,800
=
'E,' = £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 1f 954,947
ey g similar amounts not included above
: c g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 57,091
=
=
¢t | h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 1,075,912
Business Code
-
= 2a
g NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 306,876,005|306,876,005
E b
-
[ C
=
E d
e e
pi
= f All other program service revenue
&
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f 306,876,005
3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) * 127,185 127,185
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds [ 1,581,190 1,581,190
5 Royalties .
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross Rents 419,351
b Lless rental 569,782
expenses
¢ Rental iIncome -150,431
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) * -150,431]  -150,431
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount 7,040,789 40,687
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor 6,013,613 168,213
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 1,027,176 -127,526
Net gain or (loss) N 899,650 899,650
& 8a Gross income from fundraising events
=3 (not including
g $ 28,165
3 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
[ See Part IV, line 18
= a
&+ 43,360
=
E b Less direct expenses . . . b 25,244
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events * 18,116
9a Gross Income from gaming activities See PartIV,linel19 . a
b Less direct expenses .
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities -
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory *
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
bCAFETERIA SALES 1,552,114 1,552,114
COTHER OPERATING INCOME 952,585 952,585
d All other revenue 506,814 450,990 55,824
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
- 7,601,242
12 Total revenue. See Instructions >
318,028,869 4,645,553
312,289,288

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US SeePartlIV,line22 28,000 28,000
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
PartIV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 3,221,870 3,221,870
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 152,424,011 128,253,217 24,170,794
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 7,625,402 6,283,381 1,342,021
9 Other employee benefits 14,821,557 12,213,059 2,608,498
10 Payroll taxes 9,860,954 8,125,490 1,735,464
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management
b Legal 395,695 395,695
¢ Accounting 207,800 207,800
d Lobbying 38,602 38,602
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 73,034 73,034
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion 525,351 525,351
13 Office expenses 64,887,565 39,581,415 25,306,150
14 Information technology 2,513,293 1,533,109 980,184
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 6,134,052 3,741,772 2,392,280
17  Travel 531,547 324,244 207,303
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 2,359,497 2,359,497
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 17,098,418 10,430,035 6,668,383
23 Insurance 745,246 454,600 290,646
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a NON-EMPL HEALTHCARE WRKRS 15,482,117 15,482,117
b PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT 9,283,019 9,283,019
c¢ UNCOMPENSATED CARE 2,466,357 2,466,357
d ALLOTHER EXPENSES 957,179 957,179
e UNRELATED BUSINESS TAX 180,000 180,000
f All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 311,860,566 238,199,815 72,703,572 957,179
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

Page 11

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 12,998,561 2 16,308,589
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 33,644,956 4 30,899,488
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
i Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
= |8 Inventories for sale or use 5,822,168 8 5,885,327
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 6,170,220 9 5,545,326
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 373,373,458
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 228,229,635 149,982,766| 10c 145,143,823
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 114,770,679| 11 111,462,363
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 15,132,926 15 15,547,626
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 338,522,276| 16 330,792,542
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,587,174 17 29,639,204
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 108,243,271 20 102,332,998
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 386,996 23 339,758
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 80,352,708| 25 96,808,329
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 215,570,149 26 229,120,289
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
& through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 105,186,524 27 85,253,000
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 7,638,317 28 6,528,093
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 10,127,286| 29 9,891,160
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
o lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
033 Total net assets or fund balances 122,952,127 33 101,672,253
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 338,522,276| 34 330,792,542

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 318,028,869
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 311,860,566
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 6,168,303
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 122,952,127
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -27,448,177
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 101,672,253
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[V Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 20 1 0
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
emal Revene Semioe I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION
04-2121317

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

1

6

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization L2
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

e (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

¢ Addhnes 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3%o support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

04-2121317
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per o T from the from related compensation
week — = =r= organization (W- organizations from the
“ = W % %6 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = |
= = = P MISC) related
oo = 2 T lpolo
0 C = 3 al =2 organizations
gE |2 |5 |D 213
=g I T T 2 iy
2120 8] =
= o
B E
T [u
KENNETH HANOVER
510,207 274,727 32,608
PRESIDENT/TR 3800 X X
GREGORY BAZYLEWICZ MD
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 82,385 0
NANCY PALMER
0 0 0
CHAIRWOMAN 200 X
DAVID DICHIARA MD
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
CHARLES FURLONG
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
ROBERT IRWIN
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
PAUL MCCONNELL
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
MARC MEICHES
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
HEATON ROBERTSON
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
KATE BARRAND
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
JEFF BISTRONG
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
CHARLES FAVAZZO
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
JOSEPH HALEY
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
PAUL MUNIZ
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
JAGRUTI PATEL
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
MICHAEL SHEA
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
KURT MELDEN
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
GEORGE BURKE
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
TOM GRANT
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
VINCENT MARTELLI
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
HUGH O'FLYNN MD
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
AUSTIN O'KEEFFE MD
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
ROBERT RIVES
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X
DAVID ST LAURENT
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
MICHAEL RUANE
0 0 0
TRUSTEE 200 X




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week — = 3@ organization (W- organizations from the
= & |& = g'ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
o= = e |
= = = o=~ MISC) related
oo = _Q o |go|d
0O C e = = alZ organizations
gE |[Z]o|D 212
=g 3 o |5 E T
215 (3] =
L4
ol B
T fu
STEVEN DEFOSSEZ MD
TRUSTEE 200 X 0 0 0
DENIS CONROY 28 00 X 240,289 129,386 26,671
CFO, TREASURE
WILLIAM DONALDSON
VP GEN COUNS 27 00 X 147,088 98,058 35,268
JOSEPH PORCELLO 11 00 X 50,275 117,308 33,776
CTRL,ASST T
MARYELLEN LEAR
ASSISTANT CL 39 00 X 83,071 0 6,124
PAULINE PIKE
276,085 14,531 20,612
EXECUTIVE VP 4000 X
PETER SHORT
VP OF MED AF 40 00 X 269,449 14,182 25,132
GARY MARLOW
228,711 0 25,410
VP OF FINANC 4000 X
GREGORY BIRD
VP PATIENT C 40 00 X 218,684 0 33,911
JOHANNA RODGERS 27 00 X 186,354 16,205 28,008
VP PHYSICIAN
ALTHEA LYONS
VP OF HR 40 00 X 173,699 9,142 33,222
CYNTHIA DONALDSON
169,861 0 14,617
VP OF ANCILL 4000 X
BIN HE
HOSPITALIST 40 00 X 321,991 0 34,898
IRENE TSIROZIDOU
315,974 0 30,654
HOSPITALIST 4000 X
SASHIKANTH KODALI
HOSPITALIST 40 00 X 306,371 0 10,409
NILSSON CLAES
301,685 0 33,361
HOSPITALIST 4000 X
MUHAMMAD RIZVI
HOSPITALIST 40 00 X 280,137 0 21,177
STEVEN LAVERTY 000 X 559,237 0 14,111
FORMER PRESI
JAMES PURDY
FORMER VP 000 X 206,879 0 20,231
CHARLES PAYSON 000 X 109,355 46,866 30,249
FORMER VP
ROBERT LARAMIE
FORMER CIO 000 X 133,668 0 23,967
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ¢ )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 38,602

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV No

j Total lines 1c through 11 38,602
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? | No

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1 No
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2 No
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3 No

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and

political expenditure next year? 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier | Return Reference | Explanation

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Employer identification number

04-2121317

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year

5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit

[ Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure)

[T Protection of natural habitat

[T Preservation of open space

[T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Held at the End of the Year

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(11)?

[T Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

*$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

L
- 1,800,000

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c |7 Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes ¥ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back [(d)Three Years Back| (e)Four Years Back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 17,765,603 13,090,008 13,681,714

b Contributions . . . . . . . . 990,656 4,378,469 1,406,540

¢ Investment earnings orlosses . . . -839,966 1,545,146 40,498

d Grants orscholarships . . . . . 87,321 105,855 165,189

e Other expenditures for facilities 1,409,809 1,142,165 1,873,555

and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance . . . . . . 16,419,163 17,765,603 13,090,008

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment ® 61000 %

€ Termendowment m 39000 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . & & 4 4 4 4 4 4w 4w e w4 . a]3a()|Yes

(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b No

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Im Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment et (mvestment) | < bases (othery | deprecation | (@) Book value
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 943,941 17,345,636 18,289,577
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 6,555,496 190,408,168 99,181,513 97,782,151
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 516,361 157,603,859 129,048,122 29,072,098
e Other .
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . . . . . . .. . m 145,143,826

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 3
m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 15,547,626

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes 129,240
ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 58,840,426
SERIES G,H,I LIABILITY SWAPS 14,952,908
ESTIMATED 3RD PARTY SETTLEMENT 9,463,804
CURRENT INSTALLMENT OF LT DEBT 9,160,250
POST RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS 1,980,444
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY RESERVE 1,619,000
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 409,837
CURRENT POST RETIREMENT MED BENEFITS 252,420
DUE TO AFFILIATES

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 96,808,329

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 4
m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 318,028,869
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 311,860,566
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 6,168,303
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 -4,978,862
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8 -21,122,965
9  Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 -26,101,827
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 -19,933,524
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 318,028,879
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 318,028,869
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5 318,028,869
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 310,903,382
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 957,179
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 957,179
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 311,860,566

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

COLLECTIONS AND RELATION TO
EXEMPT PURPOSE

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 2, PART III,
LINE 4

THE ARTWORK "OLD FORT AND TEN POUND ISLAND" BY
FITZHUGH LANE,C 1850 IS BY A LOCAL ARTIST,
DEPICTING A SCENE, WHICH WHEN DISPLAYED SERVES
TO STRENGTHEN THE LINK WITH COMMUNITY RESIDENTS
WHO UTILIZED THE HOSPITAL

INTENDED USES FOR
ENDOWMENT FUNDS

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 2,PART V,
LINE 4

ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED AS EARMARKED BY
DONORSTO COVER COSTS OF ONGOING PROGRAMS OF
THE HOSPITAL

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES - |[SCHEDULE D, PAGE 4, PART XI,

BOOK /TAX DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE 17,098,418

OTHER LINE 8
EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED SCHEDULE D, PAGE 4, PART XIII, |[BOOK/TAX DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE 17,098,418
ON RETURN - OTHER LINE 4B

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL
INFORMATION

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 4, PART XIV

PART XI,LINE 8 TOTALADIJUSTMENTS INCLUDES NET
ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION, USED FOR
OPERATIONS 931,394 NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTION, USED FORPPE 565,646 TRANSFERTO
AFFILIATES -6,318,000 MINIMUM PENSION LIABILITY
ADIJUSTMENT -16,327,805 OTHER 25,801 PART XIII, LINE
4BTOTALADIUSTMENTS INCLUDES NORTHEAST
FOUNDATION FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 957,184 TAX/BOOK
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE IS NOT APPLICABLE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 04-2121317
Name: NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form 990, Schedule D, Part X, - Other Liabilities

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 58,840,426
SERIES G,H,I LIABILITY SWAPS 14,952,908
ESTIMATED 3RD PARTY SETTLEMENT 9,463,804
CURRENT INSTALLMENT OF LT DEBT 9,160,250
POST RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS 1,980,444
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY RESERVE 1,619,000
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 409,837
CURRENT POST RETIREMENT MED BENEFITS 252,420
DUE TO AFFILIATES
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Department of the Treasury orif the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b | Internetande-mail solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
Total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W
3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or

licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
BH CLASSIC GOLF LYONS AMBULANCE col (<))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 46,180 25,345 71,525
i
7 |2 Less Chantable 19,930 8,235 28,165
o contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 26,250 17,110 43,360
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
5 Non-cash prizes
i
E 6 Rent/facility costs . . 7,080 18,164 25,244
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) . | 25,244
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. .+« . .+ . . [ 18116
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteerlabor . . . [ Yes ... % | T Yes .0 Y% | T Yes .. %,
™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. . . . . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine ines 1 and 7 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. . . . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . 4 v 4 0 e w e o e e e o e e e o T oves T No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-1a®A"A Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to question on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FP G family income Iimit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 1o0% ™ 1s0% ™ 200% [V Other 4.00000 %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b No
™ 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% ™ 350% ™ 400% ™ Other %
c Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax yeanp 4 | Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
¢ If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year? . . . . 4 4 a4 e e e e e
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and [ (®) Numberof| 4y persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 5,939,305 2,006,000 3,933,305 1260 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 40,965,038 34,721,041 6,243,997 2 000 %
¢ Unrembursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) P
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Progams . . . 46,904,343 36,727,041 10,177,302 3260 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 1,802,991 5,555 1,797,436 0 580 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 169,099 38,045 131,054 0 040 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 12,823,532 9,594,026 3,229,506 1 040 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to communlty groups
(from Worksheet 8) 121,793 121,793 0 040 %
j Total Other Benefits 14,917,415 9,637,626 5,279,789 1 690 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 61,821,758 46,364,667 15,457,091 4 960 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health

of the communities 1t serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 25,000 25,000 0 010 %
3 Community support 15,000 15,000
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 35,550 35,550 0010 %
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 75,550 75,550 0 020 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e . .o 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 2,884,517
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3 553,191
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 90,098,223
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 102,568,930
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus or (shortfall) . e 7 -12,470,707
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I7 Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

14\ Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership%
1 AURORA MRI OF BH BREAST IMAGING TECHNOLOGY 10 000 % 10 000 %
2 NS PET IMAGING MEDICAL IMAGING SERVICES 40 000 % 10 000 %
3 NS MRI IMAGING MEDICAL IMAGING SERVICES 50 000 %
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from
largest to smallest)

Page 3

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during
the tax year? 4

Name and address

|epdsoL pasie o]

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

fpdsoy 8 uspiys

[pdsoy Gunama |

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Ajpae) oy

8n0Y +7-H3

12y10-43

Other (Describe)

1

BEVERLY HOSPITAL
85 HERRICK ST
BEVERLY,MA 01915

BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL
60 GRANITE ST
LYNN,MA 01904

PHYCHIATRIC
HOSPITAL

ADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
298 WASHINGTON ST
GLOUCESTER,MA 01930

BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
480 MAPLE ST
DANVERS,MA 01923

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: BEVERLY HOSPITAL
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1
If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)

a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

d I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs

j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community

b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

c I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”

explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If"Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 400 0%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11 [Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|7 Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12 |[Yes

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|7 The policy was avallable upon request
g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 |Yes

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . . 16 [ Yes

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 6

Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L L L o o e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 2

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1
If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)

a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

d I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs

j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community

b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

c I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”

explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If"Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 400 0%
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11 [Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|7 Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12 |[Yes

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|7 The policy was avallable upon request
g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 |Yes

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . . 16 [ Yes

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 6

Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L L L o o e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: ADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 3

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1
If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)

a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

d I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs

j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community

b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

c I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”

explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If"Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 400 0%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11 [Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|7 Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12 |[Yes

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|7 The policy was avallable upon request
g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 |Yes

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . . 16 [ Yes

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L L L o o e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 4

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1
If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)

a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

d I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs

j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community

b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

c I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”

explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If"Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 400 0%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11 [Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|7 Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12 |[Yes

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|7 The policy was avallable upon request
g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 |Yes

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . . 16 [ Yes

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L L L o o e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)

O O NGOV HUWNR =

[y
o
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Page 8

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files

a community benefit report

Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

OTHER TESTING METHODS FOR
FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE

PART I LINE 3C

[THE HOSPITAL DID NOT USE FPG TO DETERMINE
ELIGIBILITY FORPROVIDING DISCOUNTED CARETO LOW
INCOME INDIVIDUALS THERE ARE TWO CIRCUMSTANCES
WHERE THE HOSPITAL WILL OFFER DISCOUNTED CARETO
LOWINCOME INDIVIDUALS 1PATIENTS WHO DO NOT
QUALIFY FOR ENROLLMENT IN A MASSACHUSETTS STATE
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM SUCH AS OUTOFSTATE
RESIDENTS BUT WHO MAY OTHERWISE MEET THE
GENERAL FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CATEGORIES OF A
STATE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM MAY RECEIVE A
DISCOUNTED BILL THE HOSPITAL WILL PROVIDE AN
IAPPROPRIATE DISCOUNT ON THE BILL ONCE THE
DETERMINATION IS MADE 2WHEN A PATIENT REQUESTS
A DISCOUNT ON AN UNPAID BILL THE HOSPITAL WILL
REVIEWTHE PATIENTS DOCUMENTED FINANCIAL
SITUATION AND PAYMENT ACTIVITY THIS REVIEWIS
CONSIDERED A SEPARATE FINANCIAL PROGRAM
OFFERED BY THE HOSPITAL AND IS APPLIED ON A
UNIFORM BASIS TO ALLPATIENTS ANY DISCOUNT THE
HOSPITAL PROVIDES IS CONSISTENT WITH FEDERAL AND
STATE TAXREQUIREMENTS AND DOES NOT INFLUENCE A
PATIENT TO RECEIVE SERVICES FROM THE HOSPITAL




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

RELATED ORGANIZATION
INFORMATION

PART I LINE 6A

NORTHEAST HEALTH SYSTEM PARENT HOLDING
COMPANY OF NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

PREPARES THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
COSTING METHODOLOGY PART I LINE 7 LINE 7A WAS CALCULATED USING WORKSHEET 1 LINE 7B
EXPLANATION WAS CALCULATED USING AN INTERNAL COST

IACCOUNTING SYSTEM THE INTERNAL COST
INCCOUNTING SYSTEM PROVIDES MANAGEMENT
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACROSS ALL PAYERS AND
SERVICES OF THE ORGANIZATION A COST TO CHARGE
RATIO WAS USED TO CALCULATE 7A AND 7B AND WAS
DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2 LINES 7E 7F AND 71 WERE
CALCULATED BY TAKING COMMUNITY AND CHARITY
CARE PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENSES FROM THE
GENERAL LEDGER PLUS RELATED DIRECT AND INDIRECT
COSTS THESE COSTS WERE CALCULATED BY TAKING THE
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEE HOURS SPENT ON EACH PROGRAM
MULTIPLIED BY A STANDARD RATE PLUS A FRINGE
FACTORTO CALCULATE BENEFIT COSTS LINE 7G WAS
CALCULATED BY TAKING QUALIFYING SUBISIZED
HEALTH SERVICES NET REVENUE LESS RELATED DIRECT
IAND INDIRECT COSTS EXCLUDING ANY AMOUNTS
RELATED TO BAD DEBT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
MEDICAID AND OTHER MEANSTESTED GOVERNMENT
PROGRAMS FROM AN INTERNAL FINANCIAL REPORTING

SYSTEM WHICH WE RECONCILE TO THE GENERAL LEDGER




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IANCTIVITIES

COMMUNITY BUILDING

PART II

PART II NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION HAS
SEVERAL BUILDING ACTIVITIES THAT PROMOTE THE
HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITIES THE ORGANIZATION
SERVES THESE INCLUDE HEALTH SCREENINGS CLINICS
IAND SEMINARS DEVELOPED FOR BREAST CANCER SKIN
CANCER DEPRESSION DIABETES BONE DENSITY BLOOD
PRESSURE FLU AND CPRIN ADDITION RISK
INSSESSMENTS ARE DEVELOPED FOR CARDIOVASCULAR
OSTEOPOROSIS DIABETES BODY MASS INDEX AND
BREAST CANCER A NUMBER OF DISEASE MANAGEMENT
INITIATIVES HAVE BEEN INSTITUTED INCLUDING
CARDIAC REHABILITATION HEART FAILURE
MANAGEMENT PULMONARY REHABILITATION
OSTEOPOROSIS MANAGEMENT VASCULAR HEALTH AND
WOMENS HEALTH SCREENINGS THE HOSPITAL ALSO
HOLDS FREE SUPPORT GROUPSTO THE COMMUNITY FOR
RESIDENTS WITH BREAST CANCER MELANOMA PROSTATE
CANCER ALZHEIMERS EARLY STATE OF MEMORY LOSS
POSTPARTUM DEPRESSION EPILEPSY DIABETES OR HAVE
EXPERIENCED A STROKE INFANT LOSS AND LOSS OF A
FAMILY MEMBER IN 2003 NHC CREATED THE LIFESTYLE
MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE LMI THE LMI PROVIDES
PROGRAMS AND EDUCATION ON HOWTO LIVE A
HEALTHY LIFESTYLE AND PROACTIVELY IDENTIFIES
POPULATIONS WITH OR AT RISK OF ESTABLISHED
MEDICAL CONDITIONS THE LMI OFFERS A FULL RANGE OF
SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITY INCLUDING RISK
IASSESSMENT PREVENTION EDUCATION DIAGNOSTIC
[TESTING COORDINATED MEDICAL TREATMENT AND
CONTINUOUS MONITORING EFFECTIVE DISEASE
MANAGEMENT USING APPROPRIATE MEDICAL
PROTOCOLS REDUCES THE NUMBER OF HOSPITAL
IADMISSIONS AND EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS SHORTENS
[THE LENGTH OF HOSPITAL STAYS AND IMPROVES THE
OVERALL HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE

WITH CHRONIC ILLNESS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAD DEBT EXPENSE
EXPLANATION

PART III LINE 4

PART III LINE 4 THE HOSPITALINCLUDES ITS BAD DEBT
EXPENSE AS A LINEITEM PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS
NET IN THE AUDITED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS NHC
DOES NOT HAVE A BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE ON
ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THESE AMOUNTS
REPRESENT COMMUNITY BENEFITS BECAUSE THEY WERE
PROVIDED TO PATIENTS THAT ULTIMATELY QUALIFIED

FOR CHARITY CARE




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

MEDICARE EXPLANATION

PART III LINE 8

PART III LINE 8 THESE COSTS REPRESENT A COMMUNITY
BENEFIT BECAUSE THE PAYMENT FROM MEDICARE IS
LESS THAN THE COST TO PROVIDE CARE AND THAT
SHORTFALL IS ABSORBED BY THE HOSPITAL IN
IADDITION THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES CARETO A
SUBSTANTIAL POPULATION OF MEDICAID PATIENTS AT

PAYMENT LEVELS WELL BELOWCOST




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
COLLECTION PRACTICES PART III LINE 9B PART III LINE 9B THE HOSPITALS CREDIT AND
EXPLANATION COLLECTION POLICIES ARE DEVELOPED TO ENSURE

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE CRITERIA REQUIRED
UNDER 1 THE MASSACHUSETTS HEALTH SAFETY NET
ELIGIBILITY REGULATION 1146 CMR 1300 2 THE
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES
MEDICARE BAD DEBT REQUIREMENTS 42 CFR 41389 AND
3 THE MEDICARE PROVIDER REIMBURSEMENT MANUAL
PART I CHAPTER 3 THIS POLICY IS AVAILABLE TO ALL
PATIENTS UPON REQUEST FOR ANY PATIENTS WHO ARE
UNINSURED OR UNDERINSURED THE HOSPITALS
FINANCIAL COUNSELORS WILL WORK WITH THESE
PATIENTS AND ASSIST THEM WITH FINDING A
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM THAT MAY COVER
SOME ORALL OF UNPAID BILLS ONCE THE HOSPITAL
KNOWS PATIENTS QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE ALL
COLLECTION PROCEDURES END AND THE FULL BALANCE
ORTHE AMOUNT THAT QUALIFIES UNDER FREE CARE IS
WRITTEN OFF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ISINTENDED TO
HELP LOWINCOME PATIENTS WHO DO NOT OTHERWISE
HAVE THE ABILITY TO PAY FOR THEIR HEALTH CARE
SERVICES FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS INCLUDE
BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO MASSHEALTH
COMMONWEALTH CARE CHILDRENS MEDICAL SECURITY
PLAN HEALTHY START AND HEALTHY SAFETY NET
PATIENTS UNDER THESE PROGRAMS WILL RECEIVE AN
INITIAL BILL BUT ARE EXEMPT FROM ANY FURTHER
COLLECTION ORBILLING PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO
MASSACHUSETTS STATE REGULATIONS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

PART VI

THE COMMUNITY BENEFITS PROGRAM AT NORTHEAST
HOSPITAL CORPORATION NHC IS A PROGRAM ESTABLIS
HED TO PARTNER WITH COMMUNITY LEADERS AND
ORGANIZATIONS TO ASSESS THE HEALTH CARE NEEDS
OF THE COMMUNITY NHC INCORPORATES THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH CONCEPTS OF WELLNESS
INDAPTATION SELFC ARE AND HEALTH PROMOTION
STRATEGIES USED IN COMMUNITY BENEFITS HEALTH
IACTIVITIES INCLUDE P REVENTION EARLY DETECTION
EARLY INTERVENTION LONGTERM MANAGEMENT AND
COLLABORATIVE EFFORTS WITH THE AFFILIATE
ORGANIZATIONS THAT MAKE UP NORTHEAST HEALTH
SYSTEM THE PARENT HOLDING COMPANY OF NHC
HEALTH ISSUES ADDRESSED ENCOMPASS SAFETY
CHRONIC DISEASE INFECTIOUS DISEASE SUBSTANCE
IABUSE AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH THE IMPORTANCE OF
THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESS MENT AND THE
HOSPITALS COLLECTIVE EFFORTS TO ADDRESS THE
HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF THE NORTH SHO RE HAVE NEVER
BEEN GREATER THE ECONOMIC DOWNTURN HAS HAD A
[TREMENDOUS IMPACT ON THOUSANDS OF INDIVIDUALS
IAND FAMILIES THROUGHOUT THE REGION NHC
CONTINUES TO WORKIN PARTNERSHIP WIT H THE
COMMUNITIES IT SERVES AND WITH HEALTHRELATED
ORGANIZATIONS THROUGHOUT THE NORTH SHORE TO
MEET THE AREAS HEALTHCARE NEEDS AND IMPROVE THE
OVERALL HEALTH STATUS OF THE COMMUNIT Y THE
COMMUNITY BENEFITS COMMITTEE AT NHC ENSURES
THAT THE ORGANIZATION CONDUCTS HEALTH NE EDS
IASSESSMENTS FORITS 16 TOWNCITY PRIMARY SERVICE
IAREA AS MANDATED BY THE MASSACHUSETTS ATTORNEY
GENERAL NHC WITH THE HELP OF NORTHEAST HEALTH
SYSTEM AFFILIATES WILL FOCUS THE CO MMUNITY
BENEFITS PLAN AROUND THE FOUR STATEWIDE
PRIORITIES SET FORTH BY THE ATTORNEY GENER ALS
OFFICE WHICH INCLUDE CHRONIC DISEASE
MANAGEMENT FOR DISADVANTAGED POPULATIONS
REDUCING HEALTH DISPARITIES PROMOTING WELLNESS
OF VULNERABLE POPULATIONS AND SUPPORTING
HEALTH CARE REFORM NHCS MOST RECENT HEALTH
NEEDS ASSESSMENT WAS CONDUCTED FROM AUGUST
2007 THROUGH F EBRUARY 2009 THE HOSPITAL IS IN
[THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING ITS 20102012
COMMUNITY ASSESSMEN T WHICH WILL BE FINALIZED IN
SEPTEMBER 2012 THE HOSPITALS INTERNAL COMMITTEE
NHC INTERNAL STEERING COMMITTEE OVERSEES THE
IASSESSMENT ALONG WITH AN OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
JOHN SNOWINC JSI JSI AND NHC INTERNAL STEERING
COMMITTEE DEVELOPED A FINAL APPROACH AND SET OF
METHODS INCLUDING DATA COLLECTION COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT STRATEGIC PLANNING AND REPORTING
IACTIVITIE S THAT WILL MEET IRS AND STATE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT REQUIREMENTS AND THAT ARE
CUSTOMIZED TO T HE SERVICE AREA AND THE NEEDS OF
THE HOSPITAL JSI PROPOSED A THREEPHASED
IAPPROACH THAT WILL 1 IDENTIFY AND CLARIFY THE
HEALTHCARE NEEDS AND PRIORITIES OF THE RESIDENTS
IN NHCS CORE SERVICE AREA 2 ENGAGE PEOPLE
THROUGHOUT THE SERVICE AREA AND 3 FACILITATE
THE DEVELOPMENT OF A DETAILED COMMUNITY HEALTH
STRATEGIC PLAN THAT WILL HELP GUIDE HOW NHC
ENGAGES WITHT HE COMMUNITY AND OTHER
COLLABORATING ORGANIZATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
ITS COMMUNITY BENEFITI NITIATIVES THE HOSPITAL
FOUNDINITS PREVIOUS WORK THAT A PHASED
IAPPROACH RESULTS IN CONCR ETE FINAL
RECOMMENDATIONS AS WELL AS MORE SOLID BUYIN
IAMONG STAKEHOLDERS IN PHASE I THE HO SPITAL WILL
CONDUCT A PRELIMINARY NEEDS ASSESSMENT THAT
RELIES HEAVILY ONINFORMATION COLL ECTED
THROUGH EXISTING HEALTHRELATED DATA FROM LOCAL
STATE AND NATIONAL SOURCES AND WILL E NGAGE THE
COMMUNITY THROUGH A SERIES OF KEY
INFORMATIONALINTERVIEWS THESE INTERVIEWS WILL
INCLUDE A REPRESENTATIVE CROSS SECTION OF
HEALTH DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS HEALTH AND SOCIALS
ERVICE PROVIDERS ADVOCACY GROUPS ELECTED
OFFICIALS AND OTHER COMMUNITY LEADERS THESE
INTER VIEWS WILL INCLUDE A CROSS SECTION OF
CLINICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE STAFFINCLUDING THE
HOSP ITALS LEADERSHIP TEAM SO THAT WE CAN GET
THEIR BUYIN ON THE ASSESSMENT AS WELL AS THEIR IN
PUT ON COMMUNITY HEALTH PRIORITIES AT THE END OF
PHASE I THE STEERING COMMITTEE AND POSSIB LY
OTHER KEY STAKEHOLDERS WILL DISCUSS AND CLARIFY
[THE FINDINGS FROM THE PRELIMINARY ASSES SMENT
IAND ALSO EXPLORE THE EXTENT TO WHICH WE NEED TO
COLLECT ADDITIONAL SECONDARY DATA AN D AGREE
ON AN EXACT METHODOLOGY FORPHASE IT OF THE
NEEDS ASSESSMENT IN PHASE II THE PRELI MINARY
IANALYSIS WILL BE REFINED BY COMPILING ADDITIONAL
SECONDARY DATA THAT MAY BE NEEDED BUT THE MAIN
FOCUS WILLBE ON COLLECTING PRIMARY DATA FROM
COMMUNITY RESIDENTS THROUGH A C OMMUNITY
HEALTH SURVEY THE CULMINATION OF PHASE IT WILL BE
IA FINAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT REPORT THAT COMPILES
INTEGRATES AND ANALYZES ALL OF THE DATA
COLLECTED IN PHASES T AND IT AT THI SPOINT THE
STEERING COMMITTEE ALONG WITH OTHER KEY
STAKEHOLDERS AS APPROPRIATE WILLCOME TO
TOGETHER ONCE AGAIN FORA COMMUNITY HEALTH
RETREAT TO DISCUSS THE FINDINGS FROM PHASES I
IAND IT AND TO BEGIN TO DEVELOP NHCS COMMUNITY
HEALTH STRATEGIC PLAN IN PHASE III THE JSI PROJECT
TEAM WILL WORK CLOSELY WITH THE STEERING
COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP A COMMUNITY HEALTH
STRATEGIC PLAN THAT WILL GUIDE NHCS COMMUNITY
HEALTH EFFORTS MORE SPECIFICALLY THE PLAN WI LL 1
IDENTIFY THE MOST PRESSING HEALTH CARE NEEDS FOR
NHCS PRIMARY SERVICE AREA OVERALL AN D BY
SELECTED COMMUNITIES 2 IDENTIFY THE HOSPITALS
COMMUNITY HEALTH PRIORITIES WITH RESPEC T TO
HEALTH TOPICS SPECIALPOPULATIONS OR GEOGRAPH




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

PART VI

PROJECT

IC COMMUNITIES 3 OUTLINE A SET OF INITIATIVES NHC
SHOULD EXPLORE TO WORK WITH THE COMMUNIT Y TO
IADDRESS THE ISSUES HIGHLIGHTED THROUGH THIS
WORK AND 4 RECOMMEND A SERIES OF SYSTEMS ANDOR
ORGANIZATIONALINFRASTRUCTURE THAT WILL ALLOW
NHC TO SUSTAIN AND BUILD ON THE COMMUN ITY
ENGAGEMENT ACTIVITIES INITIATED THROUGH THIS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PATIENT EDUCATION OF
ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

PART VI

[THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH INFORMATION
IABOUT THE AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS THAT ARE AVAILABLE THROUGH THE STATE
OF MASSACHUSETTS ORTHROUGH THE HOSPITALS OWN
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM WHICH MAY COVER
IALL OR SOME OF THEIR UNPAID BILL FOR EVERY PATIENT
[THAT REQUIRES ANY KIND OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
ITHE HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AVAILABLE
[TO ASSIST LOWINCOME PATIENTS WHO DO NOT HAVE
THE ABILITY TO PAY FORTHEIR HEALTH CARE SERVICES
SUCH ASSISTANCE TAKESINTO ACCOUNT EACH
INDIVIDUALS ABILITY TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE COST OF
HIS OR HER CARE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO MASSHEALTH
COMMONWEALTH CARE CHILDRENS MEDICAL SECURITY
PLAN HEALTHY START AND HEALTHY SAFETY NET EACH
PATIENT REQUIRING ASSISTANCE COMPLETES AN
IAPPLICATION THROUGH THE VIRTUAL GATEWAY AN
INTERNET PORTAL DESIGNED BY THE MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES TO
PROVIDE THE GENERAL PUBLIC MEDICAL PROVIDERS
IAND COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATIONS WITH AN
ONLINE APPLICATION FORTHE PROGRAMS OFFERED BY
[THE STATE ORTHROUGH A STANDARD PAPER
IAPPLICATION THAT ALSO GETS SENT TO THE
MASSACHUSETTS EXECUTIVE OFFICE THIS OFFICE
SOLELY MANAGES THE APPLICATION PROCESS FOR THE
PROGRAMS LISTED ABOVE THE HOSPITAL ALSO INFORMS
IAND EDUCATES PATIENTS ABOUT STATE AND FEDERAL
INSURANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS BY MAKING THIS
INFORMATION AVAILABLE ON PATIENT HOSPITAL BILLS
ON NOTICES POSTED AT EVERY REGISTRATION SITE IN
BROCHURES AT REGISTRATION DESKS AND WAITING
ROOMS VIA PHONE PATIENT PHONE CALLS THROUGH
COMMUNITY EVENTS AND HEALTH FAIRS AND BY
ESTABLISHING RELATIONSHIPS WITH COMMUNITY
INGENCIES SUCH AS SENIOR CITIZEN CENTERS SHELTERS
FOOD PANTRIES BOARD OF HEALTH AND SCHOOL
NURSES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

PART VI

THE HOSPITAL SERVES THE NORTH SHORE COMMUNITY
IN MASSACHUSETTS WHICH HAS A POPULATION OF
IAPPROXIMATELY 300000 THIS AREA INCLUDES BEVERLY
DANVERS PEABODY SAUGUS LYNN MARBLEHEAD SALEM
HAMILTON IPSWICH ESSEX MANCHESTER GLOUCESTER
IAND ROCKPORT BUT ANYONE WHO COMES TO ONE OF
THE FACILITIES AND REQUIRES CARE WILL RECEIVE IT
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THEY LIVE IN THIS
COMMUNITY EIGHTY PERCENT OF THE COMMUNITY IS
WHITE 813 HAVE ENGLISH HAS A FIRST LANGUAGE AND
90 HAVE GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL AS REPORTED
IN OUR PUBLIC HEALTH ASSESSMENT REPORT 87 OF THE
IADULTS IN THE HOSPITALS SERVICE AREA HAVE A
PERSONAL HEALTH CARE PROVIDER AND 80 HAVE

HEALTH INSURANCE




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

HEALTH OF COMMUNITY IN
RELATION TO EXEMPT PURPOSE

PART VI

IN ADDITION TO THE HOSPITALS COMMUNITY BENEFITS
PROGRAMS INITIATIVES AND ACTIVITIES AS NOTED
THROUGHOUT SCHEDULE H NHC HAS FURTHER
PROMOTED THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY BY
ENCOURAGING ITS MANAGERS AND STAFFTO ACTIVELY
PARTICIPATE IN OTHER NOTFORPROFIT COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS EITHER AS BOARD MEMBERS OR
SUPPORTERS THE HOSPITAL RESPONSIBLY MANAGES
FACILITY UPDATES AND TECHNOLOGICAL IMPROVEMENT
THAT ENABLES NHC TO PROVIDE THE NORTH SHORE

WITH CONVENIENT SAFE AND EFFECTIVE HEALTHCARE




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
IAFFILIATED HEALTH CARE PART VI NORTHEAST HEALTH SYSTEM INC NHS IS AN
INFORMATION INTEGRATED HEALTHCARE SYSTEM COMPRISED OF A

NETWORK OF HOSPITALS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
LONGTERM CARE AND HUMAN SERVICE AFFILIATES

O FFERING NORTH SHORE RESIDENTS GENERAL AND
SPECIALIZED MEDICAL CARE NHS HAS A COMMITMENT
[TO BOTH PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES TO PROVIDE
HIGHQUALITY CAREIN A COMFORTING SETTING THE
ORGANIZATIONS THAT MAKE UP THIS NETWORK
INCLUDE NHC ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF
OPERATING A HOSPITAL NORTHEAST MEDICAL
PRACTICE ORGANIZED TO MANAGE AND OPERATE
INCCESSIBLE PHYSICIAN PRACTICES SEACOAST
NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER ORGANIZED
FOR PURPOSE OF OPERATING A NURSING HOME
NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH CORPORATION ORGANIZED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ELDERLY AND
IASSISTED LIVING HOUSING NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH ORGANIZED TO PROVIDE OUTPATIENT
SERVICES CROSSCULTURAL PROGRAMS COMMUNITY
SUPPORT SERVICES YOUTH RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES PREVENTION SERVICES
[TRAUMA SERVICES EARLY CHILDHOOD SERVICES AND
MEDICAL SERVICES IN THE GREATER NORTHSHORE AND
CABHEALTH RECOVERY ORGANIZED FORTHE PURPOSE
OF PROVIDING TREATMENT FOR SUBSTANCE ABUSE
THROUGH THIS CONTINUUM OF SERVICES NHS
PROVIDES FOR A WIDE RANGE OF THE HEALTH NEEDS OF
[THE RESIDENTS OF THE NORTH SHORE IN A
COORDINATED EFFICIENT AND COMPREHENSIVE

MANNER




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

LIST OF STATES WHERE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT IS
FILED

PART VI

MASSACHUSETTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PART VI

PART III LINE 2 BAD DEBT EXPENSE AT COST WAS
DETERMINED BY MULTIPLYING THE HOSPITALS BAD DEBT
PROVISION FROM THE GENERAL LEDGER BY THE COST
RATIO CALCULATED AS NOTED ABOVE LESS
RECOVERIES OF BAD DEBT FROM THE GENERAL LEDGER
PART III LINE 3 BAD DEBT PATIENTS ELIGIBLE FOR
CHARITY CARE WAS DETERMINED BY REVIEWING
SPECIFIC PATIENT BALANCES THIS AMOUNT CONSISTS
OF PATIENTS WITH A BALANCE FROM A PRIOR VISIT WHO
DID NOT QUALIFY FOR FREE CARE AT THAT TIME WHO
LATER CAMETO THE HOSPITAL FOR A VISIT AND NOW
QUALIFIES FOR FREE CARE CHARGES RELATED TO THIS
PREVIOUS VISIT ARE WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBT SINCE
THEY WERE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR FREE CARE AT THAT TIME
PART III LINE 6 WAS CALCULATED USING AN INTERNAL
COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM WHICH PROVIDES
MANAGEMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACROSS ALL

PAYERS AND SERVICES OF THE ORGANIZATION




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL LINE NUMBER|
1 PART V LINE 13G

PART V LINE 13G

ITHE HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AVAILABLE
FOR ANY PATIENT WHO REQUIRES HELP FILING FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THE COUNSELORS PERFORM
FINANCIAL SCREENING AND HELP PATIENTS WITH
MASSHEALTH COMMONWEALTH CARE HEALTH SAFETY
NET MEDICAL HARDSHIP DISABILITY AND LONG TERM
CARE APPLICATIONS THE HOSPITAL IS ALSO INVOLVED
WITH COMMUNITY LIASON OUTREACH ACTIVITIES IN
IADDITION TO HELPING PATIENTS WHO ARE ADMITTED
[TO THE HOSPITAL FINANCIAL COUNSELORS HELP
SCREEN AND ENROLL PATIENTS IN THE COMMUNITY
WHEN THEY ARE REFERRED TO THE HOSPITAL AGENCIES
THE HOSPITAL HAS ESTABLISHED RELATIONSHIPS WITH
INCLUDE COUNCILS ON AGING SHINE SERVING HEALTH
INSURANCE NEEDS OF ELDERS CHEC COMMUNITY
HEALTH EDUCATION CENTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
HOMELESS SHELTERS FOOD PANTRIES BOARD OF HEALTH
IN GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY POLICE DEPT IN
GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY AND LOCAL PHYSICIAN

OFFICES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL LINE NUMBER
1 PART V LINE 15E

PART V LINE 15E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL LINE NUMBER
1 PART V LINE 16E

PART V LINE 16E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL LINE NUMBER|
1 PART V LINE 19D

PART V LINE 19D

PATIENT ACCOUNTS WILL OFFER UP TO A 30 REDUCTION
IN CHARGES FOR SELFPAY OR UNDERINSURED PATIENTS
FOR ALLANCILLARY AND EMERGENCY ROOM CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL LINE NUMBER
1 PART V LINE 21

PART V LINE 21

IALL PATIENTS ARE BILLED AT GROSS CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL LINE
NUMBER 2 PART V LINE 13G

PART V LINE 13G

ITHE HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AVAILABLE
FOR ANY PATIENT WHO REQUIRES HELP FILING FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THE COUNSELORS PERFORM
FINANCIAL SCREENING AND HELP PATIENTS WITH
MASSHEALTH COMMONWEALTH CARE HEALTH SAFETY
NET MEDICAL HARDSHIP DISABILITY AND LONG TERM
CARE APPLICATIONS THE HOSPITAL IS ALSO INVOLVED
WITH COMMUNITY LIASON OUTREACH ACTIVITIES IN
IADDITION TO HELPING PATIENTS WHO ARE ADMITTED
[TO THE HOSPITAL FINANCIAL COUNSELORS HELP
SCREEN AND ENROLL PATIENTS IN THE COMMUNITY
WHEN THEY ARE REFERRED TO THE HOSPITAL AGENCIES
THE HOSPITAL HAS ESTABLISHED RELATIONSHIPS WITH
INCLUDE COUNCILS ON AGING SHINE SERVING HEALTH
INSURANCE NEEDS OF ELDERS CHEC COMMUNITY
HEALTH EDUCATION CENTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
HOMELESS SHELTERS FOOD PANTRIES BOARD OF HEALTH
IN GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY POLICE DEPT IN
GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY AND LOCAL PHYSICIAN

OFFICES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL LINE
NUMBER 2 PART V LINE 15E

PART V LINE 15E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL LINE
NUMBER 2 PART V LINE 16E

PART V LINE 16E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL LINE
NUMBER 2 PART V LINE 19D

PART V LINE 19D

PATIENT ACCOUNTS WILL OFFER UP TO A 30 REDUCTION
IN CHARGES FOR SELFPAY OR UNDERINSURED PATIENTS
FOR ALLANCILLARY AND EMERGENCY ROOM CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAYRIDGE HOSPITAL LINE
NUMBER 2 PART V LINE 21

PART V LINE 21

IALL PATIENTS ARE BILLED AT GROSS CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
LINE NUMBER 3 PART V LINE 13G

PART V LINE 13G

ITHE HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AVAILABLE
FOR ANY PATIENT WHO REQUIRES HELP FILING FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THE COUNSELORS PERFORM
FINANCIAL SCREENING AND HELP PATIENTS WITH
MASSHEALTH COMMONWEALTH CARE HEALTH SAFETY
NET MEDICAL HARDSHIP DISABILITY AND LONG TERM
CARE APPLICATIONS THE HOSPITAL IS ALSO INVOLVED
WITH COMMUNITY LIASON OUTREACH ACTIVITIES IN
IADDITION TO HELPING PATIENTS WHO ARE ADMITTED
[TO THE HOSPITAL FINANCIAL COUNSELORS HELP
SCREEN AND ENROLL PATIENTS IN THE COMMUNITY
WHEN THEY ARE REFERRED TO THE HOSPITAL AGENCIES
THE HOSPITAL HAS ESTABLISHED RELATIONSHIPS WITH
INCLUDE COUNCILS ON AGING SHINE SERVING HEALTH
INSURANCE NEEDS OF ELDERS CHEC COMMUNITY
HEALTH EDUCATION CENTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
HOMELESS SHELTERS FOOD PANTRIES BOARD OF HEALTH
IN GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY POLICE DEPT IN
GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY AND LOCAL PHYSICIAN

OFFICES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
LINE NUMBER 3 PART V LINE 15E

PART V LINE 15E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
LINE NUMBER 3 PART V LINE 16E

PART V LINE 16E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
LINE NUMBER 3 PART V LINE 19D

PART V LINE 19D

PATIENT ACCOUNTS WILL OFFER UP TO A 30 REDUCTION
IN CHARGES FOR SELFPAY OR UNDERINSURED PATIENTS
FOR ALLANCILLARY AND EMERGENCY ROOM CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IADDISON GILBERT HOSPITAL
LINE NUMBER 3 PART V LINE 21

PART V LINE 21

IALL PATIENTS ARE BILLED AT GROSS CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
LINE NUMBER 4 PART V LINE 13G

PART V LINE 13G

ITHE HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AVAILABLE
FOR ANY PATIENT WHO REQUIRES HELP FILING FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THE COUNSELORS PERFORM
FINANCIAL SCREENING AND HELP PATIENTS WITH
MASSHEALTH COMMONWEALTH CARE HEALTH SAFETY
NET MEDICAL HARDSHIP DISABILITY AND LONG TERM
CARE APPLICATIONS THE HOSPITAL IS ALSO INVOLVED
WITH COMMUNITY LIASON OUTREACH ACTIVITIES IN
IADDITION TO HELPING PATIENTS WHO ARE ADMITTED
[TO THE HOSPITAL FINANCIAL COUNSELORS HELP
SCREEN AND ENROLL PATIENTS IN THE COMMUNITY
WHEN THEY ARE REFERRED TO THE HOSPITAL AGENCIES
THE HOSPITAL HAS ESTABLISHED RELATIONSHIPS WITH
INCLUDE COUNCILS ON AGING SHINE SERVING HEALTH
INSURANCE NEEDS OF ELDERS CHEC COMMUNITY
HEALTH EDUCATION CENTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
HOMELESS SHELTERS FOOD PANTRIES BOARD OF HEALTH
IN GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY POLICE DEPT IN
GLOUCESTER AND BEVERLY AND LOCAL PHYSICIAN

OFFICES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
LINE NUMBER 4 PART V LINE 15E

PART V LINE 15E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
LINE NUMBER 4 PART V LINE 16E

PART V LINE 16E

PERMISSIBLE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
SENDING OUT STATEMENTS COLLECTION LETTERS AND

MAKING TELEPHONE CALLS TO PATIENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
LINE NUMBER 4 PART V LINE 19D

PART V LINE 19D

PATIENT ACCOUNTS WILL OFFER UP TO A 30 REDUCTION
IN CHARGES FOR SELFPAY OR UNDERINSURED PATIENTS
FOR ALLANCILLARY AND EMERGENCY ROOM CHARGES




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BEVERLY HOSPITAL AT DANVERS
LINE NUMBER 4 PART V LINE 21

PART V LINE 21

IALL PATIENTS ARE BILLED AT GROSS CHARGES

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493227014542
SCthUlEI OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 0
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317

m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be
duplicated If additional space isneeded. . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 4 a0 da o h e e e e e

1 (a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations . . . . . . .+ . 4w wa e e e e e >
3 Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . . . . .. . oo 0w w e e e e e e e e e e e e e . >

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



Schedule I (Form 990) 2010

Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.
(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(1)E TORREY JOHNSON SCHLSHP 17 24,000
(2) MEDICAL STAFF SCHOLARSHIP 2 4,000

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.
Identifier Return Reference Explanation

PROCEDURES FOR SCHEDULEI,PAGE 1,PARTI,
MONITORING THE USE LINE 2

OF GRANT FUNDS
INSIDE THE UNITED
STATES

THE ELIZABETH TORREY JOHNSON SCHOLARSHIP FUND IS MAINTAINED BY THE FRIENDS OF BEVERLY HOSPITAL
(A GROUP WHO CREATES AND SUPPORTS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES THAT ENRICH BEVERLY HOSPITAL) THE
FUND WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1964 AND SINCE THEN HAS PROVIDED ANNUAL SCHOLARSHIPS TO NUMEROUS
APPLICANTS ALL ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS MUST SUBMIT AN APPLICATION THAT INCLUDES THE COST OF
TUITION,ROOM &BOARD,FEES AND ALLAVAILABLE FINANCIAL RESOURCES THEY HAVE BEEN AWARDED
RECIPIENTS ARE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS WHO HAVE VOLUNTEERED A MINIMUM OF 100 HOURS AT THE
HOSPITAL AND PLAN TO HAVE CAREERS IN HEALTH CARE CONFIRMATION OF ENROLLMENT IN COLLEGE IS
REQUIRED THE MEDICAL STAFF SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDS 2,000 TO SEVERAL STUDENTS IN THE HOSPITAL'S
PRIMARY CARE SERVICE AREA AFTER STUDENTS APPLY FORTHE SCHOLARSHIPS THEIR APPLICATIONS ARE
REVIEWED AND THE RECIPIENTS ARE CHOSEN BY A COMMITTEE OF THE MEDICAL STAFF

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010
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DLN: 93493227014542]

Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2010

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

9

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

v Compensation committee [V Written employment contract
|7 Compensation survey or study
[ Approval by the board or compensation committee

[V Independent compensation consultant
[ Form 990 of other organizations

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

Page 2

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
Incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported In prior
Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ

See Additional Data Table

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

FRINGE OR SCHEDULE J, |IKEN HANOVER,CEO, WAS PROVIDED A HOUSING ALLOWANCE OF 3,000 PER MONTH FROM JANUARY 2010 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2010
EXPENSE PAGE 1, PART
EXPLANATION I,LINE 1A
SEVERANCE, SCHEDULE J, |STEVEN LAVERTY 559,237 0 0 JAMES PURDY 48,462 0 0 CHARLES PAYSON 44,424 00
NONQUALIFIED, |[PAGE 1,PART
AND EQUITY- I,LINE 4
BASED PAYMENTS

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:
Name:

04-2121317
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Return to Form

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

. _ reported in prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

KENNETH HANOVER 0 510,207 21,195 531,402
‘M) 274,727 11,413 286,140

DENIS CONROY 0 240,289 17,336 257,625
‘M) 129,386 9,335 138,721

WILLIAM (1) 147,088 21,161 168,249

DONALDSON ‘M) 98,058 14,107 112,165

JOSEPH PORCELLO Q) 50,275 10,133 60,408
‘M) 117,308 23,643 140,951

PAULINE PIKE 0 276,085 19,581 295,666
‘M) 14,531 1,031 15,562

PETER SHORT 0 269,449 23,875 293,324
() 14,182 1,257 15,439

GARY MARLOW 0 228,711 25,410 254,121
()

GREGORY BIRD 0 218,684 33,911 252,595
()

JOHANNA RODGERS 0 186,354 25,767 212,121
(m) 16,205 2,241 18,446

ALTHEA LYONS 0 173,699 31,561 205,260
() 9,142 1,661 10,803

CYNTHIA (1) 169,861 14,617 184,478

DONALDSON ‘M)

BIN HE ) 309,987 12,004 34,898 356,889
()

IRENE TSIROZIDOU 0 312,086 3,888 30,654 346,628
()

SASHIKANTH KODALI 0 302,367 4,004 10,409 316,780
()

NILSSON CLAES 0 294,697 6,988 33,361 335,046
()

MUHAMMAD RIZVI 0 277,327 2,810 21,177 301,314
()

STEVEN LAVERTY 0 559,237 14,111 573,348
()

JAMES PURDY (1) 158,237 48,642 20,231 227,110
()

CHARLES PAYSON (1) 78,258 31,097 21,174 130,529
‘M) 33,539 13,327 9,075 55,941

ROBERT LARAMIE 0 133,668 23,967 157,635

(m)
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

DLN: 93493227014542
OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
MASS HLTH & EDU FAC'S
A AUTH SERIESH 04-2456011 57586CQ1J17 08-03-2006 23,000,000 [CONSTR AMBUL FAC X X X
MASS HLTH & EDU FAC'S
B AUTH SERIES G 04-2456011 57586CDV4 10-27-2004 55,000,000 [CONS/RENO BH ER/GAR X X X
MASS HLTH & EDU FAC'S
C AUTH SRS M-2 04-2456011 57585KA57 05-30-2003 13,410,000 [IRENOV BH ENDO, PACU X X X
EZXEH Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 23,000,000 55,000,000 13,410,000
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3  Total proceeds of issue 4,064,143 4,064,143 1,341,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrow 9,375,639 9,375,639
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 406,011 3,190,198 67,050
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10  Capital expenditures from proceeds 22,593,989 3,837,020 12,001,950
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds
13 Year of substantial completion 2007 2007 2004
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X
allocation of proceeds?
m Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2010



Schedule K (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X X
use?
b Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?
c Does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel to review
any management or service contracts or research agreements relating to the financed X X X
property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5
Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond habilities?
1a@\d Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond Issue?
X X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate 1ssue? X X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond Issue?
X X X
b Name of provider BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH
Term of hedge 300 298
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
X X
e Was a hedge terminated?
X X
4a Were gross proceeds Iinvested in a GIC? X X X
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X X
6 Did the bond i1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X X

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule K (Form 990) 2010
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Form 990) NonCash Contributions QM No 1545-0047
»Complete if the organization answered "Yes"™ on Form 201 0
Department of the Treasu 990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30. -
IntSmaI Revenue SerV|cery > Attach to Form 990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION
04-2121317
m Types of Property
(a) (b) (o) (d)
Check if Number of Contributions or items Noncash contribution amounts Method of determining oncash contnbution
applicable contrbuted reported on Form1%90, Part VIIL, ire |3mounts
1 Art—Works ofart . . . X
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods e e e e e e . X
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities—Publicly traded X 57,091 |SELLING PRICE
10 Securnities—Closely held
stock . ..
11 Securities—Partnership,
LLC, or trust interests
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
PUBLISHING
25 Otherw (SRVS ) X
EVENT
26 Otherw (TICKETS ) X
27 Otherw( )
28 Otherw ( )
29 Numberof Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . .+ + .+ .+ . &+« w4 4. 30a No
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell non-cash
contributions? 32a No
b If"Yes," describe in PartII
33 Ifthe organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part II

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51227) Schedule M (Form 990) 2010



Schedule M (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b,

32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule M (Form 990) 2010
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DLN: 93493227014542]

OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 1 0
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
E?S;ZT:ZZ;LT;:EZW Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Employer identification number

04-2121317

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 -
MISSION ORGANIZATION'S
MISSION

REGARDLESS OF ABLLITY TO PAY

COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE HIGHEST QUALITY MEDICAL CARETO ALL INDVIDUALS
WHO CAN BENEFIT FROM OUR CONTINUUM OF CARE. OUR CONCEPT OF CARE BROADLY
EMBRACES THE HEALTH, WELL-BEING AND DIGNITY OF THE PATIENTS WE SERVE,




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
EXPLANATION ON FORM 990, VOLUNTEERS SUPPORT THE SERVICES OF THE HOSPITAL'S STAFF THEY ARE TRAINED AND
VOLUNTEERS AND | PAGE 1, SUPERVISED BY EMPLOY EES OF THE DEPARMENT TO WHICH THEY ARE ASSIGNED INDIVIDUAL
TYPES OF PART |, LINE6 | VOLUNTEER SCHEDULES MAY VARY DEPENDING ON DEPARTMENT NEEDS AND MAY INCLUDE
SERVICES OR EVENING AND WEEKEND HOURS VOLUNTEERS RECEIVE TRAINING SPECIFIC TO THEIR DUTIES PRIOR
BENEFITS TO PERFORMING THEIR JOB AND ARE OFTEN PAIRED WITH A VETERAN VOLUNTEER OR STAFF

MEMBER UNTIL THEY ARE COMFORTABLE WORKING ON THEIR OWN VOLUNTEERS ATTEND
HOSPITAL ORIENTATION TO LEARN SAFETY, INFECTION CONTROL, AND PATIENT CONFIDENTIALITY
INCLUDING HIPAA REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO BEING PLACED THEY ARE ALSO GIVEN HEALTH
SCREENINGS AND RECEIVE YEARLY SAFETY UPDATES




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES | FORM 990, PART V, LINE4B | BERMUDA, CAY MAN ISLANDS, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

RELATED PARTY INFORMATION AMONG FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART V]|, WILLIAM DONALDSON CYNTHA DONALDSON VP VP
OFFICERS LINE2 HUSBAND & WIFE




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

CLASSES OF MEMBERS OR FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART NORTHEAST HEALTH SY STEM IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF NORTHEAST
STOCKHOLDERS VI, LINE6 HOSPITAL CORPORATION




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

ELECTION OF MEMBERS | FORM 990, PAGE6, NORTHEAST HEALTH SY STEM IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF NORTHEAST HOSPITAL
AND THEIR RIGHTS PART V|, LINE7A CORPORATION AND ELECTS THE NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION BOARD OF
TRUSTEES




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

DECISIONS SUBJECT TO FORM 990, PAGE 6, NORTHEAST HEALTH SY STEM RESERVES TO ITSELF THE POWER TO APPROVE
APPROVAL OF MEMBERS PART VI, LINE7B CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD OF NORTHEAST HOSPITAL
CORPORATION




Identifier Return
Reference

Explanation

ORGANIZATIONS PROCESS | FORM 990, PAGE | A COPY OF THE FORM 990, ALONG WITH A REVIEW GUIDE, WAS PROVIDED TO ALL
USED TO REVIEW FORM 990 | 6, PART V|, LINE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES PRIOR TO THE FILING THIS RETURN WAS

11B ALSO REVIEWED BY MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
PRIOR TO FILING




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

ENFORCEMENT OF
CONFLICTS POLICY

FORM 990, PAGE
6, PART VI, LINE
12C

EACHYEAR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD ARE PROVIDED WITH A COPY OF THE CONFLICT OF
INTEREST POLICY AND ASKED TO LIST ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS THIS SIGNED FORM IS KEPT
ON FILE WITH THE CORPORATE RECORDS AND THE CHAIR AND CEO ARE MADE AWARE OF ANY
POTENTIONAL CONFLICTS IF ANY CONFLICTS EXIST, THE TRUSTEE IS EXCUSED FROM THE
DISCUSSIONS AND THE VOTE




Identifier Return

Explanation
Reference

COMPENSATION FORM 990, PAGE | THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT TRUSTEES, MEETS ANNUALLY
PROCESS FOR TOP 6, PART VI, LINE | REVIEW EXECUTIVE GOALS, SALARIES, INCENTIVES, PAY MENT PROGRAMS AND BENEFITS THE
OFFICIAL 15A COMMITTE USES COMPARATIVE DATA FROM SULLVAN & COTTER & LAWRENCE ASSOCIATES

TO MAKE SURE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS ARE IN LINE WITH THE REST OF THE
INDUSTRY




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
COMPENSATION FORM 990, PAGE | THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT TRUSTEES, MEETS ANNUALLY
PROCESS FOR 6, PART VI, LINE | REVIEW EXECUTIVE GOALS, SALARIES, INCENTIVES, PAY MENT PROGRAMS AND BENEFITS THE
OFFICERS 15B

COMMITTE USES COMPARATIVE DATA FROM SULLVAN & COTTER & LAWRENCE ASSOCIATES

TO MAKE SURE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS ARE IN LINE WITH THE REST OF THE
INDUSTRY




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
GOVERNING FORM 990, THE ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE
DOCUMENTS PAGE6, PART | OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS THE ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION, BY-LAWS
DISCLOSURE VI, LINE19 AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST THE ORGANIZATION
EXPLANATION

PUBLISHES AN ANNUAL REPORT, WHICH CONTAINS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
LISTINGS OF BOARD MEMBERS THE FEDERAL FORM 990 AND MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC ARE
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
OTHER CHANGES IN NET | FORM 990, OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS INCLUDE TRANSFER TO AFFILIATE (6,318,000), MINIMUM

ASSETS EXPLANATION [ PART XI, LINE5 | PENSION LIABILITY (16,327,805), FOUNDATION EXPENSE ALLOCATION (389,156), CHANGE IN

NET UNREALIZED GAINS (4,978,862), AND NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTED PPE,
565,646
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 0
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

04-2121317
IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] Section 512(b)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling (13) controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization

Yes No

(1) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE

85 HERRICK ST NEHS

PHYSICIANS MA 501(C) 9 No

BEVERLY, MA 01915
04-3201853

(2) NORTHEAST HEALTH SYSTEM

85 HERRICK ST PARENT CO MA 501(C) 11C NEHS No

BEVERLY, MA 01915
04-3240453

(3) CAB HEALTH & RECOVERY

0 CENTENNIAL DRIVE NEHS

SUBS ABUSE MA 501(C) 9 No

PEABODY, MA 01960
04-2400270

(4) SEACOAST NURSING & REHAB

300 WASHINGTON ST HEALTHCARE MA 501(C) 9 NEHS No

GLOUCESTER, MA 01930
04-1305001

(5) NE PROFESSIONAL REG OF NURSES

800 CUMMINGS CTR NEHS

HEALTHCARE MA 501(C) 9 No

BEVERLY, MA 01915
04-1287349

(6) NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH

85 HERRICK ST HEALTHCARE MA 501(C) 9 NEHS No

BEVERLY, MA 01915
04-2731137

(7) NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

131 RANTOUL ST NEHS

MENTAL ILL MA 501(C) 7 No

BEVERLY, MA 01915
04-2777145

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2010




Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) ) 6)]
(a) (b) Legal (d) (e) 6] (9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Predominant income I 5 b f (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling (related, unrelated Share of total iIncome | Share of end-of-year | allocations amount in box 20 o managing Percentage
related organization (state or entity uded from tax. assets Schedule K-1 partner? hg
foreign excluded from tax (Form 1065) ownership
under sections 512-
country) 514)
Yes No Yes No

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Income Share of Percentage

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

(1) CABLE PROPERTIES

COUNTY ROAD NEHS

IPSWICH, MA01938 CABLE DEV C CORP

04-3033832

(2) NORTHEAST PROPRIETARY CORP

85 HERRICK ST NEHS

BEVERLY, MA01915 MED SRVS C CORP

04-2855191

(3) NORTHEAST PHO

500 CUMMINGS CTR SUITE 6500 MED SRVS NEHS C CORP

BEVERLY, MA01915
04-3258053

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) 1d | Yes
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im No
n Sharing of paid employees in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 1o No
Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(b) (d)

(a) Transaction () Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved

(1)

See Additional Data Table

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)
organizations?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 04-2121317
Name: NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(e) (9)

do S 512
Public charity (f) ection

(a) (b) Legal domicile Exem(dt)Code
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity (state P status Direct controlling (b)(13)

‘ section tit controlled
or foreign (if section 501(c) entity

country) (3) organization

Yes No

NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE
NEHS
85 HERRICK ST PHYSICIANS MA 501(C) 9 No
BEVERLY, MAQ1915
04-3201853

NORTHEAST HEALTH SYSTEM
NEHS
85 HERRICK ST PARENT CO MA 501(C) 11C No
BEVERLY, MAQ1915
04-3240453

CABHEALTH & RECOVERY
NEHS
O CENTENNIAL DRIVE SUBS ABUSE MA 501(C) 9 No
PEABODY, MA01960
04-2400270

SEACOAST NURSING & REHAB
NEHS
300 WASHINGTON ST HEALTHCARE MA 501(C) 9 No
GLOUCESTER, MAO1930
04-1305001

NE PROFESSIONAL REG OF NURSES
NEHS
800 CUMMINGS CTR HEALTHCARE MA 501(C) 9 No
BEVERLY, MAQ1915
04-1287349

NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH
NEHS
85 HERRICK ST HEALTHCARE MA 501(C) 9 No
BEVERLY, MAQ1915
04-2731137

NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
NEHS
131 RANTOUL ST MENTAL ILL MA 501(C) 7 No
BEVERLY, MAQ1915
04-2777145




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (@ (d)
Name of other organization TE;;Z?:TL‘)’” Amount(;r)wolved Method of determining
amount involved
(1) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE A 249 353
(2) NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH A 114 040
(3) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE B 6,318,000
(4) NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH D 6,090,000
(5) NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH D 5,264,000
(6) SEACOAST NURSING & REHAB D 6,056,000
(7) NORTHEAST HEALTH SYSTEM L 892,623
(8) NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH L 14,989,640
(9) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE N 104,169
(10) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE A 249,353
(11) NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH A 114 040
(12) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE B 6,318,000
(13) NORTHEAST SENIOR HEALTH D 6,090,000
(14) NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH D 5,264,000
(15) SEACOAST NURSING & REHAB D 6,056,000
(16) NORTHEAST HEALTH SYSTEM L 892,623
(17) NORTHEAST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH L 14,989,640
(18) NORTHEAST MEDICAL PRACTICE N 104,169
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Wassachusetts Attornev General’s Coramuniiy Benefits Guidelines

The Attorney General's Community Benefits Guidelines for Nonprofit Acute-Care Hospitals and The Attomney
Gereral's Commumty Benefits Guidelines for Health Maintenance Organizations are sets of veluntary
srinciples that encourage Massachusetts hospitals and HMOs to continue and build upon their commitiment to
addressing heaith and social needs within their communities.

The Guidelines represent a unique non-regulatory approach that calls upon hospitals and HMOs to identify and
respond fo the unmet needs of the communities they serve by fort nalizing their approaches to community
henefits planaing, collaborating with community representatives to identity and create programs that address
those needs. and issuing annuat reports on their efforts. The Guidelines do not dictate the tvpes of ¢ nirmunity
benefits programs that hospitais and HMOs should provide. They do, however. suggest that hospitals and
HMOs tap into their own and their comamunities’ particuiar resources and areas of expertise to target the needs
of rwdically-underserved population

Fhe hospital and the HMO Community Benefits Guidelines are each the product of an extensive process of
consultation and partnership between the Attormey General and representatives of the hospital and HMO
industrics. respectively, and commumiy advocacy greups. These discussions took place at a time of ongong
debate in Massachusetts and around the nation as to whether non-profil. tax- excmpt hospitals were futfilling
their charitzble missions. Several Massachusetts hospitals had, on their own initiative, adopted model
community beaefits guidelines developed by national hospital associatioss, and the Massachusetts Hosprial
Association was considering a long-term initiative to produce voluntary guidelines ofits own.

The resclting Community Benefits Guidelines were the first of their kind to be issued by an Attorney General.
The hospital Guidelines w cre modeled after conumuaity bencfits guicelines developed by the Kellogg
Foundation, the Catholic Hospital Association and the Voluntary Hospital Association as well as after
community benetits legislation in several other states. The HMO Guidelines are similar to the fospital
Gu-delines, and were prompied by a recognition of the increased role that HMOs were playing m the health care
SYSLCI.

Sovrce: Excerpt taken from the Official Website of the Attorney General of Massachusetts. For full guidelines.
ploase go to: kitp:Awww. chsys.ago.state.ma.us/chpublicipubli cihechrpguide pdf



Northeast Hospital Cerporation’s Community Benefits Mission Statement

The Community Benefits Program at Northeast Hospital Corporation is & program established o pariner with
community Jeaders and organizations to assess the health care needs of the community. NHC incorporates the
Community Health concepts of wellness, adaptation. sclf-care and bealth promotion. Strategies used in
Community Benefits health activities include prevention, carly detection. early intervention, jong-term

nanacement and collaborative eforts with the affiliate orpanizations that make up Northeast Health System.
= f o) 2

e

Health ssues addressed encompass safety, chronic discase. infectious discase, substance abuse and behavioral

Also included with the Community Benefits Mission Statement are the rmission statemenis of Northeast Health

Swstermn and Northeast Hospital Corporation, The corporate Mission: Statement 18 founded 1a the concepts of
guality. caring and commungtv.

Anproved by the Community Benefits Committee, July 17, 2010



MNortheast Hospital Corporation’s Community Benefits Plan

The importance of the corymunity health needs assessment and our collective efforts to address the healtheare
needs of the Nerth Shore have never been greater. The economiv downturn has had a tremendous impact on
thousands of mdividuals and families throughout the region. Northeast Hospital Corporation {N1IC) looks
forward to contmuing to work in partnership with the comununities we serve and with health-related
o-ganizations throughout the North Shore to meet the area’s healtheare needs and improve the overall health
status of the communtty,

NHC with the help ot Northeast Health System affiliates, will focus the community benefits plan around the
four state-wide priorities highlighted below set forth by the Attorney General’s Oftice:

¢ Chronic Disease Management for disadvantaged populations
¢ Reducing health disparitics

= Promoting wellness of valnerable populations

e Supporting health care reform

The Community Benefits Comimittee af NHC. will ensure the organization conducis health needs assessiments
foriats 16 town/eity primary service area as mandated by the Attorney General.

The Target Populationis} arc broken down nto six distinet grouns: Health Tssaes, Types of Programs. Sex.
o’ } L4 o'
Ravce/Ethnicity, Age and Insured Status.

Programs in Place

Screenings, cimics and seminars were developed n the following areas: skin cancer. oral cancer, pap smear,
depression, diabetes, bone denstty, blood pressure, fiu and CPR. In addition, risk arsessments were developed
for cardiovascular, osteoporosis, diabetes, body mass index and breast cancer.

A number of disease management inttistives have been mstituted including cardiac rebabifitation, heart fnure
management, pulmonary rehabilitation. osteoporosis management. vasculur health and women's health
screenings. In 2003, NHC created the Lifestvle Management Institute (LMI). The LMI provides programs and
education on how to Hve @ healthy Hlestyle, and proactively identifies populations with, or at risk of. established
medical conditions. The LMT offers a full range of services to the community including risk assessment.
prevention education. diagnostic testing, coordinated medical treatment and continuous monitoring. Effective
disease management using appropriate medical protocels reduces the number of hospital admissions and
emergency room visits, shortens the length of hospital stays and improves the overall health and quality of Life

for people with chyonie ttiness.
poep

P Within cach of the chronic discase areas, an initiative was developed to identify and manage the treatment of

cach patient and famuly.
2. A databasc has been developed by the LML for patient maintenance and appropriate follow-up.

(Approved by the Community Benefits Committee, July 17, 2010



Northeast Hesnital Corporation’s Commaunity Benefit Committce

e Kenneth Hanover - President and Chief Executive Officer, Northeast Health System
s David St. Laurent - Chairman, Northeast Heakh System Board of Trustees

e Nancy Paimer - Chairwoman. Northeast Hospital Corporation Board of Trustees

@  Marc Meiches — Trustee

e Joseph Halcy, Esg. — Trustee

e (harles Favazzao ~ Trusteg

o Charies Furlong - Trustee

e Robert rwin - Trastee

e  William Donaldson, Esg. - Sr. Vice President & General Counsel

e Susan Pavson — Sr. Vice President. Philanthropy

e |isa Neveling - Director, Marketing & Business Development

e Joseph Porecte - Controler

e Geraid MacKillop, Jr., MBA - Public Relations Manager, Marketing & Business Development



¥ev Accomplishments for Reportine Year FY 11

In FY *11 we launched a frec pediatric speech and fanguage screening at Beverly Hospital, which was managed
by the Speech-Language Therapy Department. Screenings were provided for children 18 months to seven years
ofage. The thirty minute screening helped to identify it a child 1s developmentaily appropriate in terms of their
speech, language, or feedmg skills. We screened 163 children and 74 children needed further evaluation,

InFY * 11 we added hve new support groups. Key findmgs in our commmunity health needs assessment
indicated a need for the tuik)\nncr Stroke, Ostomy, ?\Imot‘ne Diabetes and Chld Loss.

n FY "1 we provided 135 free Speaker Bureau presentations within our primary service area. Our Speakers
Bureau is madc up of physicians, social Workers, nurses and other clincal stafy,

e
s

In ¥Y "1 1 we provided 46 free blood pressure ciinies and had 1,055 “patients” attend our free weekly sessions.
Out of the 1,055 “patients™ 45 needed further care.

In FY "11 we participated i 91 heaith fairs or wellness ¢linics.

In ¥Y °11 Beverly Hospttal co-sponsored a YMCA of the USA grant with the Greater Beverly YMCA and were
oz of ten funded applicants across the United States.

In FY "1 n partnership with the Healthy Gloucester Collaborative and Action inc., Addison Gilbert Hospial
launched a PILOT Program n the Emergency Department. SBIRT (8creening, Brief intervention, and Referral
to Treatment) is a research supported model that gives healtheare providers the skills to discuss health behavior
changes with their pationts in a positive way. This is used with high risk and dependent alcohol and drug users
who are m an emergency department environment.

in FY "1} NHC launched a healthy cooking show; called Men In Aprons. With the executive chefs at Addison
Gilbert ancd Beverly hospitals as well as the NHC clinical nutrition aepar*mem a show was developed with
healthy spins on popular dishes. Men in Aproes airs on social media platforms such as Facebook and YouTube
and on the hospital’s website beverivhospital.org



Plans for Next Reportins Year ¥Y ‘12

Successtully complete a comprehensive community healtth neods assessment for Gloucester, Rockport,
Manchester, Essex, Ipswich, Hamilion and Wenham. Northeast Hospital Corporation has hired Joln Snow Inc.,
as the project consultant.

Develop a community benefit action plan to address the health concems found as a result of the commmunity
health needs assessment.

Launch a free afler school health and wellness program to be called “Passport to Fitness & Health” at Veteran's
Memortal School in Gloucester, MA. Over seventy percent of the students at this school are eligible for free or
reduced school lunches. This will be a formal parinership with the Cape Aon YMCA. The Open Door Foad
Pantry, Gloucesier Public Schools and The Food Project

NHC secks to address health concerns through a grant initiative, the Northeast Hospital Corperation’
Community Coliaborative Grant. NHC requests applications for fu dmg hat relate to one of the man tocuses
of the Communsty Health Needs Assessment. These include the follo g: Mentat and Behavioral Heaith,
Chronic Discase Management { Heart Disease, Diabetes and Cancer) or Ace 9 Healtheare Services

NHC wilf allocate up to 330,000 in grant funding o support innovative initiatives thas are designed ! promote
mental and behavioral health education. prevention, and early intervention; improve chronic disease prevention

(as it relates to diabetes, stroke, cancer, and heart disease) and promote healthy lifest }3 and publicize available
health resources and activities n the community.



Community Partners for Fiseal Year 2011

Beverly Community Council

Pediatric Grand Rounds, Beverly
CGreater Beverly YMCA

ssex Park Rehab Beverly

eccon Hospice, Beverly

Beverly Fligh School

Beverly Senwon Center

Herrick House, Beverly

Memorial School, Beverly

First Baptist Church of Beverly
Beverly Resource Group

Cape Ann Chamber of Comimerce
Danvers Senifor Center

First Churen, Danvers

Center for Healthy Aging- Danvers

Peabody Insttute Libr

ary, Danvers
Stop & Shop, Danvers

Danvers Rotary

St form's Prep, Danvers

Danvers Kiwanis Club

Danvers YMCA

No:th Shore Community College, Danve

Fusex Senior Center, Fssex

Gloucester Siroke Club



Rose Baker Senwor Center, Gloucester
(Gloucester Breast Cancer Suppoit Group
Shaw’s Glouccester Eastern Ave
(Gloucester Rotary

Hamilton Wenham Regional High School
Hanullon Wenham Rotary

Ipswich Council on Agmg

Ipswich YMCA

ipswich Scmior Center

Bridgewell, Lvnnfield

Lywfield Senior Ceuter

Ly1nfield Council on Aging
Mzrbichead Council on Aging
Merbichead Senior Center

Jowish Communiy Center, Marblehead
Fliat Public Library, Middleton
Muddleton Council on Aging
Middletor: Sentor Center

Peabody Senior Center

Peshody Institute Library, Peabody
Pcabody Glen Health Care Center
Peabedy Council on Agirg

Brooksby Village, Peabody

Rockport Rotary Club

Rockport Senior Center

Salem Council on Aging

Tonsfield Council on Aging



Wenham Counct! oa Aging

A

Enon Village, Wenham

Wenham Council on Aging

Beverly Chamber of Commerce

Peabody Ares Chamber of Commerce

Healthy Gloucester Collaborative

GetFit Gloucester

North Shore Chamber of Commerce

Cape Ann Channe! 12 Public Aceess

Denvers Communiy Access Television
American Red Cross of Northeast Massachusetts
Beverly Main Streets

North Shore Untfed Way
Endicott College

YMCA of the North Shore
North Shore Community Health Network Arca
Beverly Pohice Department

Denvers Polive Department

- Pohice Department

Beverly Health Department

Healthy Peabody Collaborarive

Gloucester Health Department



Weeklv Blood Pressure Clin?

o)

Target Population — Adult (Elder. Youngh. Teen Child, under/uminsurcd. male, female afi races.

Baseline Measurement - Compared to the State, respondents reported higher rates of hypertension {32 percent)
compared 1o the State (26 percent). Northeast Hospita! Corporation Community Health Needs Assessment

State Wide Prionty -~ Chronic Discase Management for disadvantaged populations.
Cemmunity Parfners — Not Applicable

Background - The goal of the program is to educate patients as weli as offer preventative services to patients.
Registered nurses see patients, take blood pressures, review medications, council and if necessary, contact the
primary care physician or nurse practitioner if changes need to be made or a high reading was taken. In FY "11,
1,035 patients accessed the free weekly blood pressure cinic and 45 patients had high blood pressure readings.

Medication Review - “15 Minutes with a Pharmacist”

Target Popalation - Adult (Elder, Young) under/uninsured, male, female all races,

Baseline Measurement - Subslasce abuse and menta! health issues arc major concern throughout the North
Shore. For example, a number of communities have substantially higher rates of alcohol- and drug-refated
bospital discharges and higher rates of ingection drug user admissions to State-funded treatment program than
the State average. Northeast Hospital Corporation Communitv Health Needs Assessment

Stxie Wide Priority — Promoting wellness of disadvantaged populations.

Community Partners — Beverly Scnior Center, Rose Baker Senior Center Gloucester. Jpswich Council on
Aging, Danvers Senior Center, Healthy Gloucester Collaborative, Healthy Peabody Collshorative. Danvers
Police Department and Beverly Health Department,

Background - NHC pharmacists offer medication reconciliation while educating patients on medication
dispesal efiorts, safetv precautions and assisting them in {illing out a medication card. In 'Y 11 we were able
te factlitate 29 sessions totaling 38 hours of medication reconciliation. 'This program is an education component
of the medication disposal and sharps recycling efforts of NHC,



Health Promotion Advocate

Target Population — Adult, Tecns, underuninsured, male, fomaie all races

Baseline Measurement - Substance abuse and mental health issues are major concern throughout the North
Shore, particularly for a handful of communities. For example, a number of communities have substantiafly
higher rates of alcohol- and drug-related hospital discharges and hugher rates of injection drug user admissions
‘0 State-funded treatment program than the State average. Northeast Hospital Corporation Community Health

Needs Assessment
State Wide Priority - Promoting wellness of disadvantaged po pulations.

Community Partners — Massachusetts Department of Public Health, Healthy Gloucester Coliaborative, Action
inc. and Gloucoster Health Department.

Background - InFY "1 in partnership with the Hoalthy Gloucester Coliaborative snd Action inc., Addison
(3ilbert Hospital launched a PILOT Program in the imergency Department. Called SBIRT (Screening, Brief
futervention. and Referral to Treatment) is a research supported model that gives healtheare providers the skifls
to discuss heaith bebavior changes with their patients in a positive way. This is used with high risk and
dependent alcohol and drug users who are in an emergency department environment, In FY "11 our Health
Promotion Advocate screened 144 patients who presented in the Addison Gilbert Hospital Emergency
Department, 62 paiients or roughly 43% screened positive for risky aleohol or drug use. This scrvice is
available tor 18 hours per week fom 4 - 10:30 pm.  The health prometion advocate had a follow up rate of
34%. Of that total percent of follow-up consultations 83.3% made a positive change m thesr behavior, 50%
stopped drinking and 33.3% reduced their drinking.

Pediatric Speech and Language Scrcening

Target Populatior ~ Child (young, infant, teen), under/uninsured, male. female ail races
Baseline Measurement — Not Applicable

State Wide Priority ~ Promoting wellness of disadvantaged popuiations.

Community Partners — Not Applicable

Background - Pediatric Speech screenings are 30 minutes in duration and were used to wdentify if'a chald is
developmentally appropriate in terms of their speech. language, or feeding skills. ifa child qualifies for further
evaluation, the family will be assisted by a speech/language pathologist whe will assst in scheduling a
comprehensive speechvlanguage evaluation Eardy dentification and intervention is key to addressing
developmental delays,



Community Skin Cancer Clinie Program

Target Population ~ Adult (Elder. Young) Teen Child, undcruninsured. male. female ali races

Baseline Measurement — In NHC s Primary Service Arca Cancer is the second leading cause of death in the
region and several towns have higher rates of certain cancers, such as colorectal and breast cancer, than the

.

State. Northeust Hospital Corporation Community Health Nevds Assessment
State Wide Priority — Promoting weliness of disadvantaged populations.
Community Partners - Velanoma Foundation of New England and the American Cancer Society.

Background - The Communuy Skin Cancer Clinic. in partnership with the American Cancer Society and the
Melanoma Foundation. Patients call to schedule an appointinent with one of our oncologists. At the clinic,
pa*aﬁnta are provided with a thorough exammation and information on skin cancer preventinon. If they were in

ced of further cvaluation and treatment, the findings could be shared with their primary care physician. [n FY
"1, the program anmed to launch a second clinic day and that was achieved in September 201 1. 160 patients
participated in twy community skm cancer clinics. Out of the 100 patients we saw, 71 needed further treatment
axd or evaluation.

Mortheast Hospital Corporation’s Speakers Bureau Program

Target Population — Adull (Elder, Young), Teen Child. under/uninsured, male, female all races
Raseline Measurement - Not Applicable
State Wide Priority - None

Community Pariners — Danvers Council on Aging, Gloucester Stroke Club, Danvers Community Access TV,

Middleton Council on Aging, Hapulton Council on Aging, North Shore Neuropathy Support Group, Brooksby
Vittage, Rose Baker Senior Center, Topsfield Councit on Aging, North Shore Mothers of Multiples Support
CGroup, Werham Council on Aging, Beverly Couancil on Aging. Rockpont Council on Aging, Gloucester
Emergency Proparedness Team. Endicott College. CoCo Key Hotel and Water Park, Tri Town School District,
Hamilton Wenham Regional School District, Boston North Fitness Center, Peabody Glenn Nursing Home, Flint
Public Library, Ipswich Council on Aging, Marbichead Parkinson’s Support Group, Manchester Men’s Club,
Beverly Public Schooels. Gloucester Public Schools. Manchester Essex Regional School District, Satem State
College, Shaw’s Market Gloucester, Stop & Shop Danvers, Masconomet High School, Peabody Council o
Aging, North Shore YMCA, Middieton Board of Trade, The Herrick House, Specirum North Andover S
Harbor Retirement Planning, NOAA —~ Gloucester. Gloucester Council on Aging.

Background - The Beverly and Addison Gilbert hospitals’ Speakers Bureau is a free service designed to bring
timely information on a variety of healih-related topics. Speakers include physicians, registered nurses,
d-etittans, physical therapists, pharmacists and other beaitheare professionals and provided information about
healthy biving and tiness prevention. \Ionhoasi Hospital Corporation {NHC) was able to offer 147 e
educational presentations in our service area during FY 1. The foliowing s a breakdown by {own / ey
Gloucester - 29, Rockpost. -3, Beverly - 29, Danvers - 21, Manchester - 3, Peabody — 11, Salem — 1. Topsficld



2

- 10 Hamilton/ Wenham ~ 13, Middicion — 10, Ipswich -6, Marblebead - 2. North Shore, 4, Tri-town. 3, Notth
Andover, 2.

Mortheast Hospital Corporation Support Grounps

Target Population ~ Adult {(Elder, Young), Teen Child, under/uninsured, male, female all races
Bascline Measurement — Not Applicable
State Wide Priority ~ Promoting weliness of a disadvantaged populations.

Community Partners - Not Applicable
&

Background - Support Groups {3 st Cancer. General Cancer, Melanoma, Prostate Cancer, Connecting
Young Moms, Mother Time. Alzheimer’s, Early State of Memory Loss, Post-Partum. Infant Loss, Stroke.

Widowed Persons. Military Famaly, Pmya, hemita Vera, Epilepsy. Nicotine Anonymous, Stroke. Ostomy,
Driabetes and Chiid Loss). All support group programs are free to the community. NHC facilitated and hosted

2-413support group sessions i FY "1 {128 50 Beverly, 91 i Gloucester and 24 m Danvers.)

Servine Health Information Needs of Elders (SHINE)

Target Population - Adult (Elder, Young), under/uninsured. male, female all races

Lol

Baseline Measurement - The North Shore Commurnity Health Network Area’s percent of adults whe huve no
heaith insurance is more than double the State’s percent (20 percent vs. 9 percent). Nurtheast Fospital
Corporation Community Health Needs Assessment

State Wide Prierity — Supporting Health Care Reform and address the unmet health needs of the uninsured.
Community Pariners - Rose Baker Senior Center and the Rockport Council on Aging,.

Backgreund - The SHINE (Serving the Health Information Nee(k of Elders) Program provides health

ir surance counseling services 1o elderly and disabled adults. SHINE counselors are tramed to hundle complex

aaestions about Medicare, Medicare supplements, Medicare Heaith Maintenance Organizations, pubiic benetfits
with health care components, Medicaid, free hospital care, preseription drug assistance programs, drug discount
cards, and long-term health msurance.



.Y, Melapoma Ecucation Program for YMCA Campers

Target Population — Child {young), ender/uninsured, male, female. all ruces

HBaseline Measurement — Cancer is the second leadng cause of death in the region and several eities/towns
have higher rates of certain cancers, such as skin, colorectal and breast cancer than the state, For all reported
new cancer cases {por 100.000) Essex County has 528 vs. the stale at 518, [n terms of death rates {per 100,000).
both Essex County and the state are equal at 188, Northeast Hospital Corporation Community Health Needs

Jissesyment.
State Wide Priority ~ Chronic Disease Management for disadvantaged popelations
Community Partners — North Shore YMCA and the Danvers Family YMCA,

Background - The purpose of the U. V. Melanoma Protection / Prevention Month which was held in July s to
address one of the health concerns in regard to overzall skin care. This progran: Is targeted towards young
children and their parents. We will be offering them a “Fun in the Sun” package. We have many coastal
communities in our primary service area and many of them have morce than one beach. Many familics spend
time on the beack during the summer elevating their risk for skin cancer. Our package is a perfect tie-in to the
beach communities. InFY "11 we were able to provide 800 kits, (sand pail / shovel, bea ‘1 ball, sun screen and

supporting material from the American (ancer Society’s “Slip, Slap, Slop™ program as well as a brochure on
Cneology services at Northeast Hospital Corporation.

Physical Activity Club (PAD) Provram in Partnership with the Northshore YMOUA

Target Population — Adult (All). Child (young, teen. primary school). under/uninsured, male, female, all races

1

Baseline Measurement — Respondents reported high rates of overweight and obesity (5596}, lack of physical
activity (45%) and inadequate consumption of fruits and vegetables {82%;). Low-income residents were more
itkely to be obese and less likely to be physically actve. Northeast Hospital Corporation Communiry Health

Needs Aszesyment.

State Wide Priority ~ Chronic Disease Menagement for disadvantaged populations and Promoting wellness of
v.ilnerable populations.

Commaunity Partners — North Shore YMCA

Background - The PAC Program provides privale, one-on-one coaching or munseiing to guide cach f"mil};.
This 1s an approach to teaching the basic fundamentals of good autritional practices and encouraging mnoreased
pavsical activity. The unique comerstone of the PAC Program is the family ¢ =nterad approach. A parent or
caretaker is requtred to have participation m weekly sessions. Each family 1s engaged with a personal mach as
fiyshe guides cach family to achieve heaithy Itfestyle goais that were developed in collaboration with Northeast
Hospital Corporation

After enrelling, each PAC family: meets with a coach/counsclor once a week who provides on-going motivation
and support. Fach famity Recewes a PAC kit to record all their physical activity; baseline metrics are assessed



at the beginning and end of'the program to establish short and iong-term health goals; families learn a different
nutrition or healthy living topic cach week and each famly receives a 12-week membership to a community
branch ofthe North Shore YMCUA, which mcluding access to fitness center

Baig

pool and activities.



Fiscal Year 2811 — Reguired Financials
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the cormy nmty

Community Benefifs Process

Commumty Beaehts Leadership/ Tedm

Wihiam Deaaldenn, g Stnter Vice Presdent and Ganeral Counsel

¥ hartes §avazee Uiasied

Clatits Tuthove  §rasted

foweph Maley, s Fiustee

wouneth Hawver  Preodeat and Cheed ostatine £Tiver

Rebertbman brustee

Goratd Mackoilep, fro MBA - Puban Retahion Manage:

Mare Mecaes drovec

[ oo hneling  Prrccdor, Marketing and susmoss Developmaent

Natiey Pamer CBarwomar Nonheast Hospial Corparanon Board of Lrusees
Ly Payrat Semer Viee Prestdent of § sHasthiops

fuseph Poteviie Comtolier

Plavid 9 Laurent - Charman, Nomhead Healia Sy sfem Board of Frasiges

Community Beaclits Team Meetings
Nat specitied

Communin farthers
Beverdy Commupity Counat

-
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NH wilt condin. 2 comprehensive needs assessment thal wiil Jaunch o October 2011 and o 3 focus on the foliowing communisies, Clonceser

Rochpony, Frsex, Manchosier, Ipswich, Hama con and Wenharo

Consuliant/Ober Orgamsstions
Joho soomy v £inl
Alee K Mokioney
Proguet Maaeser
44 Fammsw oah Steeet
Boston, WA 221

REp v s N Lom

Daln Soartes
Commarity Facus Graups, Hopiteh Tt vasw s, MassCHIE, Public hedih Persanel, Sunevs, {HNA

Community Benefits Programs

Merthenst He~rin! Corperati o« Sapnant fleany Dyngeans

Y3y y N3 SO N P

Pregram Type Support Group

Brief Description or All sapport group programs are free to the community. NBC facthtmed and hosted 243
Objcctive support group sessions i FY "L the breskdown v 128 1 Beverly, 91 in Gloucester

and 24 m Danvers,

Farget Populaticn » Regionsy Served:County-1ssex

» Health Indicator:Menial Health. Glher: Alcohol and Substance Abuse, Other:
Alsheimer Disease, Other Bereavement, Other: Cancer. Other Cancer - Breast, Other.

Cancer - Other, Qther Cancer - Prostate. Other: Dhabet
Other: Smolang/ Tobacco, Uther Stroke. Tobacco Use

s SexAll

+ Age GroupiAlt Adults
« Ethnic Groap:All

¢ Language:nghish

Goals
Stagewide Prisrity: Promoting Weilness of Valnerable Populations

soai Deseription Geoal Siatus
Short Term Goal - To On-Gomg

continue to offer a number

of support groups have been
formed 1 answer o patients

and fanulies needs o

conneot 1o others for help

through a &ifficult sme m

their hves, Suppat groaps

can help to wform., consele

and Iiftthe spint . all pant

of the heabng process,

Long Term Goal - To Goal was achieved in May
inplement 2 new support 2071
proups, based on an

identified need through the
community health needs
assossment over the next 3

Vears.

Partners

Partner Name, Bescripidon Partner Web Address

hitp://'www.chsys.ago.state. ma.us/cliler’Efile/manage efile report review print new.aspi...

cs, Other: Parenting Skalls,
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Beverly Bootstraps brp-Z'beverlybootsiraps.orgs
Convmunnty Serivees

Centact Information Tina Keichopulos Community Relations Ceordmator 500 Cummings Center, Suste 6500
Beverly, MA 01915(978) 2 36-165€, tkele chopianhs healthlink cug

emiled Descriptien Not Specriied

Noppilesse Honprieat { arrapatl o seoqbres Dgroag

Frogram Tipe Compunity Fducation

Brief Description or Speakers Bureau - The Beverly and Addison Gitbert hospitals’ Speakers Bureau is a

Ohjective free service designed to ming tmely information on a vanety of heabih-related topics.

Speakers include physicians, registered nurses, dietitians, physwal therapists.
pharmacists and other healtheare profossionals.

T arget Population ° Regions Served:County-Fssex

* Health indicator:lnury and Violence. Mental Health, Other Alcohol and Subsince
Abase, Others Alzhenner Disease, Othes: Arthritss, Other Asthima/Allergres, Other
Cancer - (ther, Other: Cardiac Disease, Other: Chronic Pam . Other Disbetes, Other:
Elder Care, Other: Heurwg. Other Bypertension, Other Nutnsion, Orher
Smokme i obacco, Other: Stress Management. Other: Stroke, Other: Vision .
Overweighnt and OUbesity
Sex:All
« Age Group: Adult, Aduti-Elder, Adult-Young, Chuld-Teen
e Fthnie Group:All
» Eanguage:Enghsh

¥

Croais
Statewide Priority: Promoung Wellress of Vulnerable Populations. Reducing Iiealth Dispanity

(Goat Pescription Goal Status
Northeast Hospr.al Compicte

Corporation (NHC) was
ab.c 1o offcr 147 free
cducational proseatatyins in
qu sence area dunng FY
The tollowing s a
30 ax.dowu by town / cinv:
CGloueester - 29, Rockport, -
3, Beverly -- 29, Danrvers -
21, Manchester - 3,
Peabody 11, Salem 1,
Topsficld — 10 Hanulton’
Wenham - {13, Middleton -
10 fpswich -6, Marblehend
2, Nonh Shore, 4, Tri-
town, 3. North Andover, 2

* Provude information about Ou Going
healthy fiving and shiness
prevention for the followmy
health related topies ~
neurciegieal health, cardiae
bealth, cancer, senior health,
mfectious disease, child
development, parenting,
diabetes. fitness'exercse,
memwory
tossrdementia/Alzheimer’s,
arthritis and jomnt pam,
ophthalmology. bebavioral

hittp//www cbsys.ago.state.ma.usfefiler/Efilermanage ofiie report review print new.aspx... 2:29/2012
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health, nutrition, women's

health, nervous systen.

nephrology. men's healtn,

respiratory, hypertension

and chronic pam

management.

» Forecrut 10 additional In ¥Y 11, four new
physicians over the next two physicians enrolled in the
vears 1o develop Speakers Bureau program.
presentations directly

stemming from data and

results of the community

tealth needs assessment.

Fartners

Pariner Name, Description Pariner Web Address
Daovers Councy on Aging,
{rioucester Stroke Chsh,
Danvers Community Access
TV Middleton Councit on
Agng, Hamikon Councii on
Agng, North Shore
Neurcpathy Support Groap,
Brooksby Viilage. Rose
Balker Sentor Center,
Topsfield Council on Aging,
MNorth Shore Mothers of
Multiples Support Greup,
Wenham Councit on Aging.
Beverdy Council on Aging,
Rockport Counces! on Aging.
Gloucesier Fmergency
Proparedness feam,
Fndicott College, {oCo Koy
Hotel and Water Park, T
Town Scheol District
Hamilton Wenham Regional
Schoo! Disinet, Boston
North Fitniess Center,
Peabody Clenu Nursing
Home, Fhnt Public Lebrary,
ipswich Council on Aging,
Marblehead Parlonson™s
Support Group, Manchester
Men's Club. Bevenrv Pushe
Svhools. Gloucester Pubhc
Schools, Manchesier Essexs
Regional School District,
Salem Staie College,
Shaw's Market Gloucesrer.
Stop & Shop Danvers.
Masconomet High School.
Peabody Counc:l on Aging,
North Shore YMCA,
Mrdiletwon Boord of Trade,
The Herrick House,
Speciram Nerth Ardover,
Safe Harbor Retirement
Planning, NOAA

hitp/iwww.chsys.ago state.na.us 'cfifer/Efile/manage efile report review print new.aspx.. 2/29/2012
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.

Gloteester, (ioucester
Counci] on Aging

Contact Information fmna Ketchopulos, Community Relations Coordinator: Marketing & Busmness
Develnpment 560 Cummings Center, Svite 6500 Beverly, MA 01915 ¥78-236-1650,
tketebop(@ nhs-healthlink orp

Detailed Deseription Not Specified
P £

Commenity KUia {onore 7o

Program Type Health Sereeping

Briel Description or The Communty Skin Cancer Chnie, i partnership with the Amernican Cancer Society

Ooiective and the Melanoma Foundation Pauents call to schedule an appeintment with une of owr
Cmcologists, At the chinic, patients are provided with a thorough exammation aac
wformanon on skin cancer prevention, if they were in need of fiurther evaluation and
trearment. the findings could be shared with thelr primary care physwcian

Yarget Popaiation « Regions Nerved:Couniy-Lssex

¢ Health Indicator:Qther: Cancer - Skin
+ Sex:All

= Age Group:All Adulis, Child-Teen

» Kihnie Group:All

« Language:Englih

Goals
Statewide Priority: Not Specilied

Goal Description {Fesi Status
I FY 11, the progrum Complete

amned to launch a second
chinie day and that was
achigved m Sepiember
201%. 100 patients
participated 1 two
commumty kin cancer
chatcs Ourof e 160
patients we saw. 71 needed
further treatment and or
evabuation.
The goal ofthe program s On Goinyg
10 educate patients as well
ax ufer meventative
services 1o patiemta. NHC
cnceirgists and oncology
nurse partner o help
tmtervene with carly
stecton of skin cancer.
To vuplement a twoe more  Northeast Hospital

cotnmuntty skin cancer Corporation added o
clivics by 2014 (e screening at Addison Gilbert

additional clinte at Beverly  Hospital m September 2011,
Hoamial and one af Adwson
Gilpert Hospitat,

Partners

Partner Name. Partner Yeb Address

Description
Amerwcan Caneer WWIW CANCET.OTE
Sccrety

L=

httpr//www.chsys.ago.state.ma.us/cfiler/Efile/manage eiile_report review print_new.aspx... 2/2%/2012
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Melanoma Voundation  www.melanomafoundationne.org
of New England

Contact informeation Tna Ketchopulos, Community Relations Conrdimator, Markeung & Business
Development 300 Cumpungs Center Suste 6300 Beverly. MA 01913 978.236-1650
tietchopi nhs-heulthlink org

Detailed Description Not Speaified

Bodintrie worer? gl §oan cteg »eiteging

Pregram Type Ticalth Screening
Brief Description or Pedatric Speach acreenings are 30 minutes wr duration and were used to wdenufy i a
Objective chiid 15 developmensally appropriate in terms of thetr speech, language, or feeding

skidls, if a chald qualified for turther evaluation, the family was assisted by a
speech/language pathologist who assisted m scheduling a comprehensive
speech/languags evaluation, Early identifiuatton and muervention s key {0 addressing
developrenial delays,

Target Population » Regions Served:County-fixsex
+ Heaith indicstor:Other Heanng
+ Sex:All
« Age Group: All Chrldren
¢« Ethaic Group:All
» Language:boglish

Goals
Statewide Priority: Promoting Wellness of Vulnerable Populations

Goal Description Goal Status
InFY "1 we faciitaled 3 Complete
month long screemogs.

Screcnungs were provaded

for children 18 months to

seven years of age, We

screened 163 children and

74 children needed further

evalvation.

Offer three pediatric speech On Going
screcnings per year at

Beverly Hospita!. for an

enttre month (October, May,

Juned and

To expand the pregram to - Mot Complete
Addison Gilbert Hosprtal by

2013, by olfering a month

long session.

Partners
Partner Name, Description Partner Web Address
Not Specitied

Cortact Information Geratd MacKatlop, JR., MBA Public Relations Mapager. Murkering & Business
Development 300 Cummings Center Suite 6500 Beverly. MA 01915 978 236-1615,
gmacio i@ nhs-heaithhnk org

Betailed Description Not Specified
Phaaleh o mgndogn Adu ot~ P Yoo

- ol

Propram Type Community Educeton,Direct Services Health Screenng

htin'/Awww.chsys.ago.state. ma.us/efiler/Cfille/manage cfile report review print new.aspx... 2/29/2012
! ys.ag 2 R 1 .
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Brief Description or
Ohijective

Target Population

InFY 11 m partnershap with the Healthy Gloucesier Collaborative and Action Inc
Addison Githerd Hospital lsunched « PHOT Program w fhe Lmergency Department.
Calied SBIRT {Scruening. Brief Intervention. and Referral to Treatment) s a rescarch
supported mode! that gives healibeare provaders the skalls fo discuss health bebavaor
changes with their patients i a posttive way. This is used with high nisk and dependent

%
alcohol and drug users whe are in an emergency department environiment

Regtons Served:Bsses, Gloucester, Rockpurt
Hezlth Indiestor: Mental Health, Other: Aleohol and Substance Abuse, Other Thrunk
Driving, Ofer Smoking/Tobacco, Substance Abuse, Tobacco Use

o Sex:all

» Age Group: Al Adelts, Chdd-Teen
» Ythnic Granp:All

» Langusge:Fnglish

Geals
Statewide Priority: Not Speaified

Goal Description Goaf Statuy
In FY "1l our Health Cemplete

Promaotion Advocate

serecned 144 pationts who

presenied 1o the Addison

Gulbert Hospital Emergency
Departorent, 62 patienis or

oughly 43% screened

postiive for nsky alcohel or

drag use,

Have service avanlable for  Complete
I8 hours per week from 4 —

1030 pam,

The health promotion Compleie
advecate had a loliow up

rale of 34% Of that rotal

percent of foliow up

vonsulations 83.3% made a

positive change m they

hehavior 0% stopped

drmking and 33.3% reduced

their dnnking

To establinh a similar Planning to begm in
program at Beverly Hospiia! calendar year 2012,
hy 24314,

Partners

Pariner

Name, Parener Web Address

Description

Healhy healthygloucester.org

{loucester

Colizborative

govindex.aspx!

=

Gloucester  hiipud/www glougester-ra.

Healh NID=1823
Depattment

Action. Inc www.acthomac.org
Massachusetts hitp./www.mass.gov conhs/gov-departments/dph/
Departinient

hitp://'www.chsys.ago.state.ma.us/efiler/Efile/manage eflle report

review print

AW, aspX...
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»f Public
Health

Contact Information

idetailed Description
el VAR fp Bt 8
Program Trype

Brief Description or
Objective

Target Population

Goals

u
b

-

«

Gerald MacKiilop, Jr.. MBA Public Relations Manager Markenng and Business
Development 300 Cummings Center Suite 6300 Beverly, MA 01915 978-236-1650,

groack:llunhs-healthhnk org

Not Specified

S G S Bl sae ¢ bifrereed D iupmsettard
oot §osinie gf Leb oo ¢ HDer 31#3'\3*4‘“

fleatth Screening

The Addison Githert Hospiial Weekly bloed presswe clinic 1s & free sereenimg oilered
i Gloucester, MA The ol 15 open from 1-3 pom. every Monday (exchuding
Holidays) m the Women's Health Conitrence Room.

Regions Served: bssex, Gloucester. Rockpon
Heslth Indicator:Other Hypertension

Sex: Al

Age GrouptAll Aduits

Hehnic GrouprAll

Language: Fnglish

Statewide Priority: Not Spevsfied

Goal Description

fn iy 11, 1055 patents
accessad the free weekly
blood pressure clime.

45patients had high blood

pressure readings.

The goat of the program 1§
to educate pationts as well

as ofter preventative
services Lo patents
Regrsiered nurses se¢
patents, take biced
PICSSUTES. rEView

medications, counc and

necessary, contact the

primary cue physician or

aurse practittoner 1f chanyes

need w be made or a lugh

reattmg was taken.

I'o implement a walk m

weekly blood pressure ¢linic

at Beverly Hospital at

Danvers within the next 2

years.

Pariners

Goal Status
Complete

On Gowg

InFY "1t wo were able to
add one walk-in chinue at
Beverly Hosputal at
Dauvvers. We saw 78
patients and 3 had hgh
bloed pressure readimgs

Paréner Name, Bescription Pariner Web Address

MNot Specified

Contact Information

Denifed Descripton

hito://www.chsys. apo.state. ma.us/etiler/BEfile/manage efile report review print new.aspx... 2/29.2012
“ En %J - . . N i

Gerald MacKiliop. Jr., MBA Public Relations Manager Marketing and Business
Development 500 Cummings Center Sutte 6500 Beverly, MA 01915, gmackill(u nhs-
healthlink org

Mot Specified

e
«“
b—
o
2

[
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}

t

1

4
N

IS %Hmndvy wifi 4 Phooaparhg

Program Type

Brief Description or
COhiective

T
B

arget Population .

L]

CGoals

Community Fducation

Northeast Hospital Corporation phammacists offered medication reconciliation whide
educating patents on vredication disposal efforts, safoty precanvons and assishng them
in filmy out a wedication card. 1he phanmacist discossed persenal safety when dealing
with presenption medwcation They discuss sale storage techriques and the impertance
of properts disposing of their unw anted andfor unused medications

Regions Served:County-Essex

ilealth Indicator: mmunizanon, Other Safety. Substance Abuse
SewcAll

Age Groupr Al Adals

Kthnic Group:All

Language:Eaglish

Statewide Priority: Not Speaified

Gaal Description

To Assist four patients w a
o howr session and §
patients m a two hour
session. and to offer at jeast
four sessions per month m
Vareus commaunitics m our
Prunary Serviee arca

n FY 11 we facilgated 29
SEESIONS 11 OLT PriImary
SCTVICC area

To expand 15 Minuotes with
a Pharmacist to three aew
communitios within the next
three ycars

Partners

Bariner

Ceoal Staias
On Going

'omplets

Plannunyg

XName. Partner Web Address

Description
Ruse Baker
Semor
Center

Ipwwich hitp:/www town ipswichuma as/index php?
Council on  opton- com_coment&view-calegorvdud—50& em:d- 80

Aging

Healthy www healthygloucaster org

Gloucester
Collaborasive

Danvers WWwW.Go08.07g

Councit on

Aging

Beverly www. heverlynd org

Police

Department

DPapvers www danverspelicecom

Police

Department
pi/rww.cbsys.age.state.ma.us/efiler/Efife/manage_efile report_review print new.aspx... 2/29/2012
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Contset information CGerald MacKiliop, Jr., M BA Public Re trons Manager Marketing & Business
Bevelopmert S04 Cumnungs Center Sune 6500 Beverly, MA ‘)“?IS 978-236-1H15,
gmacktiinhs-healthlink org

Detaited Description Net Specified

mera e [ atth Pnfuprpeatios Soody o0 TRR = o STTERTT

Program Tvpe Community bducation, Health Coverage Subsidies or Pnrollment, Gutreach o
Underserved

Brief Description or The SHINE (Serving the Health In{rmanon Meeds of Eiders) Program provid d he

(Obiective msurance counsehing services to eldedy and disabled adules SHINE counselors are
tramed to handie complex guestions about Medicare, Medicare supplements, M sdicare
fiealth Mamntenance Orgamzations, public benefits with health care components.
Medicaid. free hmphak care, prescription drug assistance programs. drug discount cards,
and Yong-term health nstrance

‘Target Populntion * Regions Servedi{ounty-Eesex

» Health Indicator: Access o Healith Care, Other: Uninsured Underinsured
« Sex:All

+ Age GroupiAll Adults

» Fihnic Group:All

= Language:Enghsh

Goals
Statewide Priority: Mot Speoified

Goal Beseri ;}ﬁ Goal Siatus
I FY "1 Our SHINE Complete
Counselois Managed 2033

chient contect forms. had
1,712 visits. spent 890 hours
with the beneficiary for all
contacts the breakdowsn was
761 male and 1.272 femnale
bcneﬁczmle~: The age
reakdown is as tollows

Undu 85 - 37065 - T4~
ROS. 75 -4 - 54485 ~
221 and not reported ~ 3.
To provide educationnand  On Gomg
assistance 1o vlders who
qec:‘i gurdance os 1t relates o
their nc«xiﬁ)wr * HISUTRNCe
‘To inplement a sumilar Planniag
program to take place
Beverty Hosprtal at Danvers
{one nme per week) withm
the next 2 years.
To mplement a similar Complete
p"\!LTuH‘ @ the :{mkpcm

Counctl on Aging in Fiscal
Year 2011

Partners

Partner Name. Description Partner Web Address
Rase Baker Senior Center
Rocxport Councii on Aging

o)

hitpedwww .chsvs.ago.state.maus/cfiler/Efile/manage cfile report review print new.aspx... 2/29/20
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Contact Information

Petaiied Description

ey

Program Type

Brief Description or

Obijective
Tarpst Population .
Gonils

dRplanoryy Fretpntioge P

Page 13 of I3

Sefatia Romeo-Theken Communny Health Liasion Addison Gilbert Hospital 298
Washungton Street Gloucester, MA 01930, sromeoy nhs-heaithlink.org

ot Specified

Communty Education, Prevention

[he purpose of the U V. Melanoma Protection / Prevention Month which was held
July to address one of the health concems in regard to overall skea care. This program is
targeted towards young children and their parcats. We offered them a “fun w the sun”
package We have many coastal commuimities in our prnary service arez and many of
themn hasve more than ene beach. Many famuhes spend time on the besch duning the
summer elevating thewr risk for skin cancer. Ow package is a perfect tie m to the beash
conumunities

Regions Served:Uounty-Fasex

Health Indicator:Other: Cancer - Skin

SexzAll

Age GrewpChild-Preschosl, Child-Pretecn. Child-Prunary Schoot
Ethaie Group:All

Language:Foglhish

Statewide Priority: Not Specified

Gosj Deseription

In FY "11 we were able o
provide 8O0 kus, (sand patl s
shovel. beach hall, sun
sereeit and supporhing
matenal friom the Amencan
Cancer Society’s “Ship,
Slap. Slop” program as well
as a brovhure on Oncology
services at Northeast
fiospital Corporation

To educate chitdrens and
parents about the danger of
UV Rays as well as
Meclanoma

To offer commumities wrh a
prograr o prevent skin
related hiealth concems

To incorporate this program
in the Beverly Kecreation
Department Summur Camp
Program within the next two
Years

Partuers

Partner Mame, Deseription
North Shore YMCA
Panvers Family YMOXA

Centaet Information

Yetaited Description

hitp/Awww . chsys. ago.state. ma us/efiler/Ehlermanape
I ¥8.a8 e

Goal Seatus
Complete

On Going

On Going

Plannng

Partuer Web Address

northshoreymea ory

danversymea.net

Gerald MacKuliop. Jr.. MBA Public Relations Manager Marketing & Business

Development 500 Cumrmngs Center Suite 6500 Beverly, MA 031915 973-236- 1615,
gmackillgrnhs-healthlink org

Nut Specified

efile report review prinl new.aspx.. 2/29/2012
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Program Type

Brief Description or
Ohjective

Target Popuiation

Goals

Page 14 of 15

Community Fducation, ] leaith Screening Pre venting

The PAC Program provides private. one-on-one coaching or, counseding 1o gwde cach
tamuly. This 1s ¢a approach to teaching the basic fundamentals of good nutritzony]
practices and encouraging increased physical activity. The unique comerstone nf the
PAC Program 18 the family centered approach, A parent or caretaker was required (o
wve participation in weekly session. Tach farady was engaged with a personal eoach as
Le/she gutded cach family to achieve healthy hfestyie goals that were developed m
collavoration with Northeast Hospua? Corporation,

Regions Served:Counry-Fssex

Hezith Indicator:Other. Cardiuc Discase, Other Liabetes, Other: Hypertension. Other:
Nutrition, Other: Pareutin g Skalls, Overweight and Obesity, Physical Activity

Sexn:Net Snectfied

Age Group: Al Child-Pretecn, Child-Primary School, Cluid-Teen

Ethaic Group:all

{.anguage:English

Statewide Priotity: Not Specified

Goal Beseription

Offer Program ¢ roughout
the Northshore YMOAs

scrvice area in FY '

o have 35 families

successfully complete the

twelve week program

Partners

Parimer Name, Description

Northshure YMCA

Contact Information

Detailed Deseription

Expenditures

Goal Status
Conmplete

Compteie, In FY '11, 40
fumilies completed the
program.

Partner Web Address
www northshoreynmica.org

Gerald MacKillop, Jr., MBA Pablic Relavons Manager Marketing and Business
Development 500 Cummings Center Suite 6500 Beverly, MA 01015 978-236-1615 .
gmackiili@nhs-healthhnk org

Not Specified

Community Benefits Programs

Expenditures Amount
Ditect Fxpenses $1,226,114
Associated Bxpenses g
Determunation of Need Fxpenditures a

Employer Volunteerism $8,181
Ciher Leveraged Resources G

.

Net Charity Care

Expenditures Amount
HIN Assessment $4,136,668

hitp:f/w“.fv'w.ci"'a.syshaga.staxtc.ma.us/

eﬁ%er.fEﬁEef"mzmage_eﬁ}e_“repor{ review print ne

W.ASpX. .



The Office of Massechusetts Attormey General

Pagc 15 of15

HEN Dented Claims $108,734
Free/Discount Carg $446,803
Totel Net Charity {'arc $4,692,205
Comorate Sponsozships $121,753
Total Expenditures £5,944,278
Total Revenue for 2081 $311,465,737

Total Patient Care-related expanses
for 2011

Approved Program Budget for 2012 $600,325
{*Excluding expend-tures that cannot be projadied at
the trne of the report.}

Comments: - Not Spegified

Optional Information

$268,288,459

A

Community Sorvice Propgrams

Expendimres Anount
Drrect Expenses Not Speaified
Associated Expeases Not Spedified
Determination of Newd Expenditures Not Spedfied
Erployee Volunteerism £8,181

Other Leveraged Resources Not Specfied
Totzt Community Service Programs Not Specitied

Fulf-Text PRF Report: Not Speciiied

Original Full-Text Report: Not Specified

Bad Debt: $9.2383.018  Cerdtied
- . $11.190.042
IRS 996 060

Current Status: In Diaft By F-File User

Data gs of: 2720/2012 1,43 52 PM

70

nrtpiifwww.chsys.ago.state ma us/efler/Efile/manage efile report review print new.aspx.. 272

92012



Clossary of Terms

Community Benefits Guideiines: The Attorney General’s Community Benefits Guidelines for
Nonprofit Acute-Care Hospitals and The Attorncy General’s Community Benefits Guidelines for
Health Mairtenance Organizations.,

Community Benefits Manager: A hogpital or HMO employee directly responsible for the
development and managemen: of & Community Benefits Program or Community Service
Program.

Community Benefits Plan: A formal plan o address the health needs of an identified
community, developad in accordance with the principles of the Community Benefits Guidelines,
with appropriate community participation. and approved by the hospital or HMO’s governing
board.

Community Benefits Program: A program. grant or inftiative developed in collaboration with
community representatives or based upon a Community Health Needs Assessment that serves the
necds of a Target Population wdentificd 1n the hospital or HMO s Community Benefits Plan,

Community Health Needs Assessment: A process through which a hospital or 1IMO, in
partnership or consultation with representatives of its community, identifies community health
needs using public health data, community surveys, focus groups and other community-initiated
information and data gathering activities, and/or other relevant health status indicators and datg.

Community Service Program: A program. grant or other initiative that advances the health car
ot social needs of Massachusctts communitics, but is not related to the priorities or Target
Population dentified in the hospital or HMO’s formal Community Benefits Plan.

Corporate Sponserships: Cash or in-kind contributions that support the charitable activities of
other organizations, and are not related to a Community Benefits Plan.

Expenditures:

Direct Expenses: May include (1} the salary and fringe benefits {or a portion thereof} of 3
Community Benefits Manager and his or her statf; (2} the value of emplovec time devoted
to a Community Sencfits Program or Community Service Program during paid work hours
or leave time {calculated cither at the rate of't he employees” pay or using the averages set
forth below in the definition of Employee Volunteerism); (3) anty purchased services or
suppites directly attributabic to the Community Benefits or Community Service Program,
including conractual and non-contractual agreements with other vrganizations or
inGividuals to develop, manage or provide the benefit or service, including leasesirentals of
equipment or buillding space; {4) the costs associated with generating Other Leveragad
Resources; (5) dues subsidies and other financial assistance aimed at making health
coverage morge affordable for the uninsured or those at risk of losing health coverage, and
(5) grants to third parties in furtherance of & community benefil or community service
ob'ective.



Associated Expenses: May include {1} depreciation or amortzation related to the use of
maor movable cquipment purchased or leased directly for the Community Benefits or
Commanity Service Program, and (2} a share of any fixed depreciution on 2 buiiding or
space therem used solely or in major part for a community benefit or service.

Determination of Need Expenditures: Direct or Associated Expenses related o
Coemmunity Benefits Programs or Community Service Programs provided by a hospital in
fultillment of a specific determination of need condition established by the Massachusctts
Department of Public Health pursuant to 105 CMR 100,

Employee Volunteerism: An employee’s voluntary activitics in connection with a hospital
or HMO Community Benefits Program or Comuinunity Service Program that tuke place
during unpawd time as the result of a formal hospital or HMO initiative to o rganize or
promote voluntary participation in the particular activity among its emplovees. The value
of free or reduced-fee direct health care or public health services velunteered by health
care providers employed by the hospital or HMO should be calculated using erther {a} the
rate of the emaployee’s pay. or (b) the average hourly rate for Massachuset!s health care
workers as caicuiated by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services for purpose of
the Medicare Area Wage Index during the reported fiscal vear ($25.00 in 2001 3. The
value of non-health care services volunteered by any emplovee should be calculated using
the standard hourly rate set by the Independent Scctor, a Washingron, I.C.-based coalition
of veluntary organizations, foundations and corporate giving programs, durmg the reported
tiscal year {($15.39 m 20013,

Other Leveraged Resources: Funds and services contrbuted by third parties for the
express purpore of supporting a hospital or HMO's Community Benefits or Cormmunity
Service Programs. These include: (1) services provided by non-salatied physicians or
other individual providers free of charge to frec-care eligible patients in connection with a
hospital’s free care nrogram, or at no charge or reduced fee to low-income patients in
connection with uther hospital or HMO programs {calculated using a standard cosi-tocharge
ratio 0 .60}; (2} grants received from private foundations, government agencies or

ather third patties for the specific purpose of supporting a hospital or HMO Convmunity
Benefits or Community Service Programe and {3) monics raised from or collected by third
partics as the resull of a fund-raising activity sponsored by a hospital or IIMO in
connection with a Community Benefits or Community Service Prograny,

Note: These definitions identify the range of costs that hospitals and HMOs migli
appropriately mciude when caloulating expenses related to their Community Benefits and
Community Service Programs. They are nol intended to impose an obligation on hospitals
and HMOs to account for costs that they otherwise would not track. In those mstances
where costs are difficult to quantify, hospitals and HMOs should develop a reasonable
estimate of their costs within the spirtt of these guidelines. Hospitals and HMOs also
should usc discretion m categorizing costs that are not apecified in the examples provided
above,



HMO: As defined by Chapter 176G of the Massachusetts General Laws, means a company
organized vnder the laws of the Commonwealh, or organized under the laws of another state and
qt.ahucd to do business in the Commonwealth, which provides or arranges for the provision of
health services to voluntanily enrolled members 10 exchange primarily for a prepaid per capita or
aggregate fixed sum.

Hospital: A non- profit acute care hospital, as defined by Chapter | 18G of the Massachusctts
General Laws to include the teaching hospital of the University of Massachusetts Medical
School and any hospital licensed under Section 51 of Chapter 111 and which contains a majorty
of medical-surgical, pediatric, obstetric and matermuty beds, as defined by the Department of
Public Health.

Not Charity Care/Uncompensated Care Pool Contribution: As defined under Section 1 of
Chapter 118G of'the Massachusctts General Laws, the amount of "free care” provided by a
hospatal as determined by its annual assessmert plus any shortfali allocation in connection with
administering the Uncompensated Care Puoel Trust Fund, or an HMO’s annual contribution to the
Uncompensated Care Pool. as listed by the Massachusetts Division of Health Care Finance and
Policy in its most current seitlement for the reported *'isca} vear, Net Chartty Care does not
include hospital bad debt retated to patients not ehigible for free care. "sh wortfalls” related to
Medicad, Medicare or other health plan reimbarsements that do not cover the full costs ofa
hosnital’s services or "shortfalls” related to an HMO's coverage of Plan Members enroiled
through @ Medicaid or Medicare program.

Pian Members: The average of the total number of mcmbcrs, as defined m Chapter 1760 of the
Massachuseits General Laws, enrolled in an HMO'< health plans, as reported to the Division (sf

Insurance in the four guarterly reponis for the perieds of tume occurring during the reported iscal
yeer.

Target Population: The specific community or comnwnitizs that are the focus of the hospital or
HMO’s Communtty Benefits Plan. A target population can be defined (1) geographicaliy (e.g.,
low or moderate mcome residents of a municipality. county or other defined region): (2)
demographically {(e.g. t}‘c uninsured, children or elders, an immigrant group); (3) by health
status{e.g.. persons with HIV, viciims of domestic violence, pregnant teens) or (+4) by an issue
consistent with the Conmmunity Benefits Guidelines {e.g.. community butlding, redueing
disparities in access to quality health care).

Total Patient Care-Related Expenses: Expenses. including ¢ ipk . related {o the care of
patients as reporied by hospitals io the Division of l-icdith are Fmnance and Policy on Schedule
18 of the 403 Cost Report for the reported fiscal year.



SCHEDULE D, PART XIV

Please only use the following for the description of “OTHER", in the schedule and part noted above
(Book/ Tax Depreciation Difference of $17,098,418 1s N/A)
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Schedule O [Form 280 2HC Northeast Hospital Corporation 04-2121317
— Supplemental Information {continued;

programs of the Hospital

Part XI, Line 8 - Reconciliation of Changes — Other

Wet assets released from restriction used for operatiomns 931,354

other 25,801

$
MNet assets release from restrictions used for FEE s Foh,6d8
$

Transfer to Affiliates § -6,318,000

Minimum Pensicn Liability Adjustment § -16,327,805

Part XIII, Lins 4k - Expense Amounts Included on Returnm - Other

Mortheast Foundation fundraising expense 5 057,184
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Deloitte

200 Berkeley Street
Boston MA 02116
UsA

Tel +1 617 437 2000
Fav +1617 437 2111
www deloitte com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Northeast Hospital Corporation
Beverly . Massachusetts

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets of Northeast Hospital Corporation (an
affiliate of Northeast Health System. Inc ) and 1ts affiliate (the “Hospital ™) as of September 30. 2011 and
2010. and the related consolidated statements of operations. changes in net assets. and cash flows for the
vears then ended These consolidated financial statements are the responsibilits of the Hospital 's
management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are approprnate n
the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital's
internal control over financial reporting Accordingly. we express no such opinion An audit also includes
examining. on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion

In our opinion. such consolidated financial statements present fairly. in all material respects. the
consolidated financial position of Northeast Hospital Corporation and its affiliate as of September 30.
2011 and 2010. and the consolidated results of their operations. consolidated changes 1n their net assets.
and their consolidated cash flows for the years then ended 1n conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America

Dela+ luehe LLP

January 23. 2012

Member of
Delortte Touche Tohmatsu Limited



NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equnvalents
Patient recenables. less allowance for uncollectible accounts
of $8.984 000 1 2011 and $8.410.000 in 2010
Curtent portion of assets whose use 18 limited or restricted
Supplies — at cost
Ectimated thid-party <ettlements
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets
Due from affiliates

Total curtent assets

ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED OR RESTRICTED
Assets held by trustee under bond mdenture agreements
Donot-testricted assets for specific purposes
Donot-testricted assets for permanent endowment
Beneticial interest 1n mrrevocable trusts

Total assets whose use 1s lmited or restricted
PROPERTY. PLANT. AND EQUIPMENT — Net
OTHER ASSETS

Long-term im estments
Unamortized financing costs
Due fiom aftiliates

Other noncurtent assets

Total other assets

TOTAL

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2011 2010
$ 16.321.984 $ 13.053.874
31.864.045 34.634.827
784.848 690.277
5.943.215 5.900.427

3.575.000

6.549.297 7.132.322
2.420.779 521.501
67.459.168 61.933.228
+.185.160 736
6.528.093 8.317
6.596.348 532.831
3.294.812 3 455
20.604.413 22.425.339
145.980.497 151.243.852
90.073.102 91.655.063
3.088.052 3.254134
804617 1.897.292
4.139.426 4.822.977
98.105.197 101.629.466

$332.149.275

$337.231.885

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable and acerued expenses
Accrued wages and vacation pavable
Due to affiliates
Ectimated third-party settlements
Curtent portion of long-term debt

Total curtent liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued pension liability
Postietirement medical benefits
Professional liabilities reseryes
Other noncurtent accrued habilities

Total othet liabilities

LONG-TERMN DEBT — Net of curtent portion

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 9
and 13)

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporanly restircted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

TOTAL

2011 2010
$ 20.302.335 $ 16.197.119
11.247.427 11.860.531
92.965 1.120.420
9.463.804 8.295.344
9.160.250 8.792.769
50.266.781 46.266.183
59.317.803 43.724.071
1.980.444 2.087.918
1.619.000 1.863.922
16.010.923 15.902.651
78.928.170 63.578.562

102.332.998

108.243.272

231.527.949

218.088.017

84.202.073

101.378.265

6.528.093 7.638.317
9.891.160 10.127.286
100.621.326 119.143.868

$332.149.275

$337.231.885




NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Net patient service revenue
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total unrestricted revenue and other support

EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Physician salares and fees
Fringe benefits
Supplies and contracted services
Health safety net assessment
Provision for bad debts — net
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) — Net

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND GAINS
OVER EXPENSES AND LOSSES

OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Net assets released from restriction for purchase of
property . plant. and equipment
Change 1n net unrealized gains and losses on investments
Pension and other postretirement related adjustments

Total other changes 1n unrestricted net assets

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2011

$324.769.501
4.132.487
931.394

329.833.382

141.467.012
25.363.993
34.118.939
95.444.661

2.466.357
9.510.133
17.378.692
2.359.497

143.354.675
27.080.902
34.337.252
94.175.000

2.779.285
9.833.590
18.320.672
2.646.487

328.109.306

332.947.863

1.724.076 2.271.184
1.840.753 (2.676.891)
3.564.829 (403.707)

563.646 297.186
(4.978.862) 5.785.758
(16.327.803) (3.326.153)
(20.741.021) 2.756.791
$(17.176.192)  $ 2.351.084




NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010

NET ASSETS — October 1. 2009

Deticiency ot tevenue and gains over expenses and losses
Restricted contributions
Restricted investment income and gains
Change 1n tann value of tevocable tiusts
Net assets 1eleased ttom restiictions
Used for operations
Used tor property. plant. and equipment
Change 1n net untealized gains and losses on myestments
Pension and other postretiiement 1elated adjustments

Change 1n net assets
NET ASSETS — September 30. 2010

Deticiency ot tevenue and gains over expenses and losses
Restricted contributions
Restricted investment income and gains
Change 1n tann value of tevocable tiusts
Net assets 1eleased ttom restiictions
Used for operations
Used tor property. plant. and equipment
Change 1n net untealized gains and losses on myestments
Pension and other postretiiement 1elated adjustments

Change 1n net assets

NET ASSETS — September 30. 2011

See notes to consolidated tinancial statements

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$99.027.181 $6.557.281 $ 6.532.727 $112.117.189
(405.706) (405.706)
1.025511 3.352.958 4.378.469
41.064 41.064
241.601 241.601
(950.834) (950.834)

297.186 (297.186) -
5.785.757 1.262 481 7.048.238
(3.326.153) (3.326.153)
2.351.084 1.081.036 3.594.559 7.026.679
101.378.265 7.638.317 10.127.286 119.143.868
3.564.829 3.564.829
927.139 63517 990.656
185.656 185.656
(299.643) (299.643)
(931.394) (931.394)

565.646 (365.646) -
(4.978.862) (725.979) (3.704.841)
(16.327.803) (16.327.805)
(17.176.192) (1.110.224) (236.126) (18.522.542)
$ 814.202.073 $6.528.093 $ 9.891.160 $100.621.326




NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Decrease) mcrease 1n net assets

Adjustments to reconcile (decrease) mcrease 1 net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities

Change 1 net unrealized gans and losses on mvestments
= =

Change 1n beneficial interest in wrevocable trusts

Decrease 1n value of alternative mvestments and nterest rate swaps

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts — net
Pension and postretirement related adjustments
Unrestricted losses on sales of securities
Loss (gam) on sale of property
Net earnings of aftiliated organizations
Distributions trom aftiliated organizations
Restricted contributions. mvestment mcome. gams. and losses
(Decrease) mcrease 1n cash resulting trom changes n
Patient receivables
Other assets
Due trom affiliates
Accounts pavable. accrued expenses. and other liabilities
Estimated third-party settlements

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquusttion of property . plant. and equipment
Proceeds trom sale ot property
Cash paid for acquusitions of phy sician properties

Purchase of assets whose use 1s lunited or restricted and long-term mvestments
Proceeds trom sale of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted and long-term mvestments

Net cash used 1n mvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repay ment ot long-term debt

Proceeds trom restricted contributions. mvestment mcome. gams. and losses

Net cash used 1n financing activities

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Begmmning ot vear

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of vear

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION — Cash paid for

mterest — net of amounts capitalized

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING
ACTIVITIES — Property and equipment acquired on accounts pavable

See notes to consolidated financial statements

1
h
1

2011

$(18.522.542)

2010

$ 7.026.679

5.704.841 (7.048.238)
299.643 241.601)
509.380 3.166.743

17.567.125 18.313.566

9.510.135 9.853.590

16.327.805 3.326.153

(1.027.176) 66.582
127.526 (37.670)
(34.188) (151.379)
120.000 392.500

(1.176.312) (4419.533)
(6.739.353) (8.568.223)
1.137.976 (2.721.097)
(1.834.038) (3270.147)
3320514 (2.466.492)
(2.406.540) (1.578.273)

22.884.776 12.143.160

(13.112.307)
10.687

(541.400)

(13.709.380)
12.072.215

(9.913.574)
98.007

(541.400)

(27.260.417)
25.544.984

(15.250.185)

(12.072.400)

(3.542.793) (32531.754)
1.176.312 1.066.575
(4.366.481) (4.185.179)
3.268.110 (4.114.419)
13.053.874 17.168.293

$ 16.321.984

$ 13.053.874

$ 2.455.020

$ 2.6353.408

3 499.922

$ 1.306.328




NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 AND 2010

1. ORGANIZATION

Northeast Health System. Inc (“Northeast™) 1s the sole member of Northeast Hospital Corporation
(NHC) and functions as the parent holding company for NHC and other affiliated organizations NHC 1s
the sole member of Northeast Medical Practice. Inc (NMP). a corporation organized to manage and
operate physician practices NHC has acute care facilities in northeastern Massachusetts and provides
inpatient. outpatient. and emergency care services Admitting phs sicians are primarily practitioners in
the local area

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation — The accompany ing consolidated financial statements have been presented in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“generally
accepted accounting principles™) consistent with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 954. Health Care Entities, and other pronouncements
applicable to health care organizations

Principles of Consolidation — The accompany ing consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of NHC and NMP (collectively . the “Hospital ) NHC accounts for its interest in 1ts controlled
affiliate using the cost method of accounting Intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated n
consolidation The assets of a member of the combined group may not be available to meet the
obligations of another member of the group

Use of Estimates — The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates Significant
estimates are made 1 the areas of net patient service revenue and related patient account recervables.
self-insurance reserves. retirement benefits. investments without readily determiable market values.
asset retirement obligations. and the accrual for estimated third-party settlements

Revenue Recognition — The Hospital has entered ito pay ment agreements with Medicare. BlueCross
BlueShield. Medicaid. and various commercial insurance carriers. managed care organizations. and
preferred provider organizations The basis for pay ment under these agreements includes prospectively
determined rates per discharge or per visit. discounts from established charges. cost (subject to limits).
fee screens. prospectively determined per diem rates. capitation fees earmed on a per-member. per-month
basis. and pay -per-performance incentives Certain pay for performance contracts also provide for
payments that are contingent upon meeting certain agreed-upon quality and efficiency measures

Net patient service revenue 1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients. third-party
pavors. and others for services rendered. including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party pavors Under the terms of various agreements. regulations.
and statutes. certain elements of third-party reimbursement are subject to negotiation. audit. and/or final
determination by the third-party pasors As a result. there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that



recorded estimates will change by a material amount 1n the near term Varances between preliminan
estimates of net patient service revenue and final third-party settlements are imcluded 1n the vear in
which the settlement or change 1n estimate occurs The successful resolution of certain prior-year
reimbursement matters increased net patient service revenue by approximately $3.907.000 and
$2.539.000 m 2011 and 2010. respectivels

Stop-Loss Insurance — The Hospital maintains stop-loss imsurance coverage with insurance carriers in
order to limit losses under certain contracts Stop-loss insurance premiums are reported n supplies and
other expenses and recoveries are reported as reductions of such expenses

Consolidated Statements of Operations — For purposes of display. transactions deemed by
management to be ongoing. major. or central to the provision of acute care hospital services are reported
as revenue and expenses Peripheral or incidental transactions are reported as nonoperating gains and
losses

Excess of Revenue and Gains over Expenses and Losses — The consolidated statements of operations
include excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses Changes n unrestricted net assets. which
are excluded from excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses. consistent with industry
practice. include permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services.
changes 1n net unrealized gains and losses on mvestments. contributions of long-lived assets (including
assets acquired using contributions which. by donor restriction. were to be used for the purposes of
acquiring such assets). and certain pension and postretirement-related adjustments

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt
mstruments with maturities of three months or less when purchased. excluding amounts classified as
assets whose use 1s limited or restricted

Pledges Receivable — Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one vear
are recorded at estimated net realizable value Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected 1n future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows The discounts
on those amounts are computed using a risk-free interest rate applicable to the vear i which the promise
1s recetved Amortization of the discount 1s included 1n contribution revenue Conditional promises to
give are not included as support until such time the conditions are substantially met

Supplies — Supplics are stated at the lower of cost. determined by the first-in. first-out method. or
market

Investments and Investment Income — Investments 1n equity securities with readily determinable fair
values and all investments in debt securities are recorded at fair value Investment income on proceeds
of borrow ings that are held by a trustee. to the extent not capitalized. 1s reported as other revenue All
other mvestment imncome or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments. interest. and
dividends) 1s included 1n nonoperating gains and losses unless the income or gain (loss) 1s restricted by
donor or law Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are determined by use of average costs
Unrealized gains and losses. on investments are excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over
expenses and losses. and reported as an increase or decrease 1n net assets. except that declines 1n fair
value that are determined to be other-than-temporary are reported as realized losses

Alternative investments. such as partnerships and limited liability corporations. are reported using the
equity method of accounting. except that alternative investments held by the pension plan are accounted
for at fair value Realized and unrealized gains and losses associated with investments accounted for
using the equity method are included 1in nonoperating gains and losses 1n the consolidated statements of



operations Altemative investments accounted for using the equity method of accounting. for which no
quoted market prices are readily available. are carried at fair value determined based upon information
provided by the mvestment managers The investment managers” estimates and assumptions of fair
values of nonmarketable mvestments may differ significantly from the values that would have been used
had a ready market existed. and may also differ significantly from the values at which such investments
may be sold. and the differences could be material Certan of the alternative investments have
restrictions on the withdrawal of the funds (see Note 12)

Investments. in general. are exposed to various risks such as interest rate. credit. and overall market
volatility As such. 1t 1s reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported 1n the consolidated balance
sheets and statements of operations

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment of Investment — The Hospital periodically reviews its
investments to 1dentify those for which market value 1s below cost The Hospital then makes a
determination as to whether the investment should be considered other-than-temporanly 1impaired

At September 30. 2011. the Hospital held imvestments 1 mutual funds and common collective trusts that
had a fair value of approximately $1.749.000 less than cost There were no mvestments where the cost
exceeded the fair value 1n excess of one year Because the Hospital has the intent and ability to hold
these investments until a recovery of fair value. the Hospital does not consider these mvestments to be
other-than-temporarily 1mpaired at September 30. 2011

At September 30. 2010. the Hosprtal held investments 1 mutual funds and common collective trusts that
had a fair value of approximately $367.000 less than cost Of this amount. approximately $356.000
relates to investments where the cost has exceeded the fair value for in excess of one vear Because the
Hospital has the intent and ability to hold these mvestments until a recovery of fair value. the Hospital
does not consider these mvestments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at September 30. 2010

Property, Plant, and Equipment — Property . plant. and equipment are recorded at cost or. 1n the case
of gifts. at fair market value at the date of the gift. less accumulated depreciation Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred

Depreciation 1s calculated using the following estimated useful lives

Land improvements 3to 23 vears
Buildings and improvements 5 to 40 yvears
Fixed equipment 5 to 20 yvears
Major moveable equipment 3 to 20 yvears

Construction 1n progress represents amount expended towards property and equipment projects which
have not been completed No provision for depreciation has been recorded for these items

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land. buildings. or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and
are excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses. unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit
restrictions that specifs how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used
to acquuire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support Absent explicit donor stipulations about
how long these long-lived assets must be maintained. expiration of donor restrictions 1s reported when
the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed n service



Impairment of Long-Lived Assets — Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for
impairment whenever circumstances indicate that the carrs ing amount of an asset may not be
recoverable Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair
value. less cost to sell

Costs of Borrowing — Unamortized financing costs and bond discounts are amortized over the period
the obligation 1s outstanding using the straight-line method. which approximates the effective interest
method

Capitalized Interest — Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of
capital assets 1s capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets Investment income from
funds held by trustee under the bond indenture agreement 1s also capitalized Capitalized interest for the
vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. was not significant

Assets Whose Use Is Limited or Restricted — Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted consist of
assets held by trustees under indenture agreements. donor-restricted assets. and the Hospital s beneficial
mterest n irrevocable trusts

Perpetual Trusts — The Hospital 1s the beneficiary of several trust funds administered by trustees or
other third parties Trusts wheremn the Hospital has the irrevocable night to receive the income earned on
the trust assets 1n perpetuity are recorded as permanently restricted net assets at the fair value of the trust
at the date of receipt The assets held 1n trust consist primarily of cash equivalents and marketable
securities The fair values of perpetual trusts are measured using the fair value of the assets held by the
trusts Income distributions from the trusts are reported as investment income that increase unrestricted
net assets. unless restricted by the donor Changes 1n the fair value of the trusts are recorded as increases
or decreases to permanently restricted net assets

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Temporanly restricted net assets are those
whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose Permanently
restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuits . and
include the Hospital s beneficial interest in irrevocable trusts

Gifts — Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported at fair value at
the date the promise 1s received Conditional promises to give. and indications of intentions to give. are
reported at fair value at the date the gift 1s received The gifts are reported as either temporanly or
permanently restricted support if they are recerved with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets When a donor restriction expires. that 1s. when a stipulated time restriction ends or the
purpose of the restriction 1s accomplished. temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported 1n the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released
from restrictions

Other Noncurrent Assets — Other noncurrent assets include the Hospital 's investments 1n affiliated
organizations Investments in affiliated organizations owned 20% or more. which are not included in the
consolidated financial statements. are accounted for using the equits method Investments in
organizations owned less than 20% are carried at cost Also included in other noncurrent assets 1s the
cash surrender value of life insurance and goodw ll



Derivative Instruments — It 1s the Hospital's policy to provide sound stewardship of fiscal resources
by effectively managing both the level of outstanding debt and the proportion of variable to fixed-rate
debt Accordingly. the Hospital periodically enters into dervative arrangements to manage interest rate
risk related to variable rate debt The Hospital records dernvative instruments i the consolidated balance
sheets as either an asset or liabilits measured at 1ts fair value

Income Tax Status — NHC and 1ts affiliate NMP have been recognized as tax-exempt nonprofit
organizations pursuant to Section 501(¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the ~Code™) and. according]s.
are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 301(a) of the Code
Accordingly. no provision for income taxes has been made 1n the accompany ing consolidated financial
statements

The Hospital 1s subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions. however. there are currently no audits
for any tax periods 1 progress Management of the Hospital believes 1t 1s no longer subject to income
tax examinations for years prior to 2007

Asset Retirement Obligations — The Hospital recognizes the liabilits for conditional asset retirement
obligations when the Hospital has a legal obligation to perform asset retirement activities Substantially
all of the asset retirement obligations relate to estimated costs to remove asbestos that 1s contained
within the Hospital s facilities The adjustments to the carry ing amount of the asset retirement obligation
in 2011 and 2010 were primanly attributable to accretion expense and were not significant

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — The Hospital recognizes
the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit and postretirement plans as an asset or
liability 1n 1ts consolidated balance sheets Changes in the funded status of the plans are reported as a
change 1n unrestricted net assets presented below the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and
losses 1n 1ts consolidated statements of operations and changes 1n net assets n the vear in which the
changes occur

Functional Expenses — Substantially all expenses reported 1in the accompany ing consolidated
statements of operations are related to the delivery of health care. education. and related services

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In July 2011. the FASB 1ssued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2011-07. Health Care Entities (Topic 954). Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts for Certain Health Care
Entities The adoption of ASU 2011-07 will require the Hospital to change the presentation of its
consolidated statements of operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated with patient
service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue (net of
contractual allowances and discounts) Additionalls. the ASU will require the Hospaital to provide
enhanced disclosures about its sources of patient service revenue. policies for recognizing revenue and
assessing bad debts. as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance
for doubtful accounts The provisions of ASU 2011-07 are effective for the Hospital beginning

October 1. 2012 The adoption of ASU 2011-07 1s not expected to have any 1mpact on the Hospital 's
consolidated financial condition. overall results of operations or cash flows

In August 2010. the FASB 1ssued ASU 2010-24. Health Care Entities (Topic 954). Presentation of
Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries. which clarifies that a health care entity should not
net insurance recoveries against a related claim liabilits  Additionally . the amount of the claim liability
should be determined without consideration of isurance recoveries The provisions of ASU 2010-24 are
effective for the Hospital beginning October 1. 2011 The Hospital has not determined the impact of
ASU 2010-24 on 1ts consolidated financial statements
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In August 2010. the FASB 1ssued ASU 2010-23. Health Care Ennties (Topic 954). Measuring Charity
Care for Disclosure. which requires that cost be used as a measurement for chanty care disclosure
purposes and that cost be 1dentified as the direct and indirect costs of providing the charnty care It also
requires disclosure of the method used to identifs or determine such costs The provisions of

ASU 2010-23 are effective for the Hospital beginning October 1. 2011 The adoption of ASU 2010-23 1s
not expected to have a material impact on the Hosprtal's consolidated financial statements

In January 2010. the FASB 1ssued ASU 2010-06. Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements. which amended ASC No 820. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (TASC 8207)
to require new disclosures related to transfers 1n and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements.
including reasons for the transfers. and to require new disclosures related to activity m Level 3 fair value
measurements In addition. ASU 2010-06 clanfies existing disclosure requirements related to the level
of disaggregation of classes of assets and liabilities and provides further detail about inputs and
valuation techniques used for fair value measurement The Hospital adopted ASU 2010-6 effective for
the vear ended September 30. 2011 The adoption of ASU 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the
Hospital s consolidated financial statements The enhanced disclosures are included 1in Note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements

In September 2009. the FASB 1ssued ASU 2009-12. Investments 1n Certain Entities That Calculate Net
Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent, which amended ASC 820 to permit. as a practical expedient.
the measurement of fair value of an mvestment on the basis of the net asset value (NAV) per share (or
its equivalent) if the NAV of the investment 1s calculated 1 a manner consistent with the measurement
principles of ASC No 946. Financial Services — Investment Companies ("ASC 9467) In addition.
disclosure requirements were expanded so that users can understand the nature and risks of these
investments The Hospital adopted ASU 2009-12 effective for the year ended September 30. 2010 The
adoption of ASU 2009-12 did not have a material impact on the Hospital s consolidated financial
statements The expanded disclosures are included in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Certain salanes. supplies. and other expenditures are incurred by the Hospital for corporate-related
services and are allocated to Northeast and 1its affiliates Such amounts aggregated $15.787.000 and
$1.586.000 n 2011 and 2010. respectively. and are reflected as a reduction of expenses in the
accompany ing consolidated statements of operations

The mcrease 1 2011 1s a result of Northeast becoming self-insured for emplos ee health. effective

January 1. 2011 The Hospital pays all expenses on behalf of 1ts affiliates and then allocates the expense
to the affiliates
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At September 30. 2011 and 2010. due from (to) affiliates consisted of the following

Due From Affiliates — Total 2011 2010
Due from Northeast Behavioral Health $ 779940 $1.437.593
Due from Northeast Physician Practice. Inc 444326 437.388
Due from Northeast Health Sy stem 269.495
Due from other affiliates 1.731.435 523312
Total due from affiliates 3.225.396 2.418.793
Less current portion 2.420.779 521.501
Due from affiliates — net of current portion $ 804.617 $1.897.292
Due to Affiliates — Total 2011 2010
Due to Northeast Health System. Inc $ - $1.027.455
Due to other affiliates 92.965 92.965
Total due to affiliates $ 92963 $1.120420

Certain salaries and supplies are incurred by Northeast Behavioral Health (an affiliate of Northeast) in
connection with providing behavioral health services to the Hospital Such amounts aggregated
$16.150.000 1n 2011 and $16.298.000 1n 2010 and are reflected as expenses 1n the accompany ing
consolidated statements of operations

CHARITY CARE AND UNCOMPENSATED CARE

Charity Care — The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under 1ts charnty care
policy without charge or at amounts less than 1ts established rates Because the Hospital does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualifs as charity care. such amounts are not reported as revenue
During 2011 and 2010. the Hospital provided approximately $7.591.000 and $8.276.000. respectivels.
charnity care The equivalent percentage of charity care to all gross patient service revenue was
approximately 1 2% 1n both 2011 and 2010 Such amounts and percentages are determined using
charges foregone based on established rates

Health Safety Net Fund — The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth™) operates the
Health Safety Net Fund (HSN) HSN allocates the cost of uncompensated care among the hospitals in
the Commonwecalth The hospitals have been assessed a uniform allowance based on estimates of the
statewide cost of uncompensated care and have been reimbursed for a portion of the cost of
uncompensated care. subject to certain limitations Reimbursable uncompensated care includes net
charty care and certain bad debts related to emergency services The hospitals™ recoveries from the HSN
are based on a payment method that 1s claims-based and uses Medicare principles Reimbursement from
the HSN for uncompensated care 1s recorded 1n net patient service revenue in the consolidated
statements of operations During 2011 and 2010. the Hospital received approximately $2.006.000 and
$3.079.000. respectivels. from the HSN for reimbursement of uncompensated care
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5. INVESTMENTS

At September 30. 2011 and 2010. mvestments consisted of the following

2011 2010
Cash and money market funds $ 4.307.242 $ 6.065.186
Debt securities 1.968.074 274.672
Mutual funds 53.781.594 58.682.046
Common collective trusts 27.309.549 25.399.226
Alternative investments 18.949.091 18.903.093
Beneficial interest in irrevocable trusts 3.294 812 3.594 455
Other 1.852.001 1.852.001
Total $111.462.363 $114.770.679

Other mvestments at September 30. 2011 and 2010. include donated art. which the Hospital 1s carry ing
at fair value at the date of gift

The above are reported 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets at September 30. 2011 and
2010. as follows

2011 2010

Current assets — assets whose use 1s imited or restricted $ 784 848 $ 690.277
Assets held by trustee under bond indenture agreements 4.185.160 4.659.736
Donor-restricted assets

Specific purposes 6.528.093 7.638.317

Permanent endowment 6.596.348 6.532.831

Beneficial interest in irrevocable trusts 3.294.812 3.594 455
Long-term investments 90.073.102 91.655.063

$111.462.363 $114.770.679

Total

The composition of investment return for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. was as follows

2011 2010

Interest and dividend income

Other revenue $ 147.668 $ 222257

Nonoperating gains 1.581.190 1.357.969
Net realized gains on investments

Unrestricted — nonoperating gains 1.059.003 981.872

Temporarily restricted (includes restricted investment income) 183.636 41.064
Change 1n net unrealized gains and losses on mvestments

Unrestricted (4.978.862) 5.783.758

Temporarily restricted (725.979) 1.262.481
Change 1n fair value of irrevocable trusts (299.643) 241.601
Total $(3.030.967)  $9.893.002




6.

7.

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

At September 30. 2011 and 2010. properts . plant.

Land and improvements
Buildings and improvements
Fixed equipment

Major movable equipment

Total properts . plant. and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Construction 1n progress

Property . plant. and equipment — net

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

2011

$ 18.289.575
196.780.535
27.887.760
131.728.206

and equipment consisted of the following

2010

$ 18.278.049
190.894.965
27.757.673
122.128.232

374.686.096

230.314.936

144.371.160

1.609.337

$145.980.497

$151.243.852

At September 30. 2011 and 2010. other noncurrent assets consisted of the following

Investment in Northshore P E T Imaging. LLC

Notes recervable (interest rates from 6 0% to 10 75% with

maturities through 2016)

Goodwill
Other

Total
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2011 2010
$ 202.100 $ 252493
636.150 784.339
1.225.050 1.692.825
2.076.126 2.092.820
$4.139.426 $4.822.977




LONG-TERM DEBT
At September 30. 2011 and 2010. long-term debt consisted of the following

2011 2010

Massachusetts Health and Educational Facilities Authority

(MHEFA or the ~Authorits ) Revenue Bonds

Northeast Hospital Issue. Series H. payable through 2036

(variable mterest rate. 0 35% and 0 26% at September 30. 2011

and 2010. respectiely . letter of credit through Bank of America

expires i August 2013) $ 23.000.000 $ 23.000.000
Northeast Hospital Issue. Series I (taxable). pay able through

2036 (vanable interest rate. 0 353% and 0 40% at

September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively. letter of credit

through Bank of America expires mn August 2013) 9.500.000 9.500.000
Northeast Hospital Issue. Series G. payable through 2034

(variable mterest rate. 0 17% and 0 25% at September 30. 2011

and 2010. respectively . letter of credit through

JPMorgan Chase expires in December 2015) +47.100.000 +47.725.000
Beverly Hospital Issue. Series F. payable through 2020
(1nterest rates ranging from 4 95% to 5 70%) 16.300.000 17.800.000

Northeast Hospital Issue. Pool M. pay able through 2029
(varying rates. 0 25% and 0 33% at September 30. 2011 and
2010. respectively. letter of credit through Bank ot America

expires May 2013) 10.517.496 10.838.574
Beverly Hospital Issue. Sertes D. payvable through 2013
(1nterest rates ranging from 6 50% to 7 30%) 2.175.000 3.150.000
Northeast Hospital Issue. equipment acquisition loan.
pav able through 2013 (f1xed interest rate of 3 95%) 2.512.586 4.576.160
Mortgage note pay able through 2011 (mnterest rate ot 6 00%) 386.997 431.490
Other 1.169 14.817
111.493.248 117.036.041
Less current portion 9.160.250 8.792.769
Total $102.332.998 $ 108.243.272

The Senes H 2006 Bonds and the Series [ 2006 Bonds were 1ssued 1n the Vanable Rate Demand Bond
mode backed by a letter of credit from Bank of America which expires in 2013 The interest rate resets
weekly

Series H and Series 1 bondholders have the option to put the bonds back to the Hospital Such bonds
would be subject to remarketing efforts by the Hospital s remarketing agent To the extent that such
remarketing efforts were unsuccessful. the nonmarketable bonds would be purchased from the proceeds
of advances under the letter of credit Payments of the principal on the letter-of-credit advances would
commence on the first calendar day of the month that commences more than six months after the
borrowing Repayment of the full letter of credit would be required by the earlier of five vears from the
date of the advance under the letter of credit or that stated matunity date As a result. the Hospital has
recorded $3.250.000 1n current mstallments of long-term debt The Series H and Series 1 bonds have
been presented 1n accordance with their scheduled maturities n the table of scheduled maturities of
long-term debt

1
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The Hospital entered into an agreement with the MHEFA to 1ssue tax-exempt MHEFA varnable rate
revenue bonds. Northeast Hospital Corporation Issue. Series G (2004) (the “Series 2004 Bonds™) 1n the
aggregate amount of $33.000.000 due 2034 The Series 2004 Bonds were 1ssued 1n the R-Float mode
with rates reset weekly In June 2008. the Hospital entered nto a remarketing agreement to refinance the
Sernies 2004 Bonds The remarketing changed the mode of the bonds from an R-Float mode to a Vanable
Rate Demand Bond backed by a letter of credit which expires in 2015 The interest rate on the Series
2004 Bonds 1s set weekly  Series 2004 bondholders have the option to put the bonds back to the

Hospital Such bonds would be subject to remarketing efforts by the Hosprtal 's remarketing agent To
the extent that such remarketing efforts were unsuccessful. the nonmarketable bonds would be
purchased from the proceeds of the letter of credit Payments of the principal on the letter-of-credit
advances would commence on the first calendar day of the month that commences more than one vear
after the advance Repayment of the letter of credit would be required by the earlier of five vears from
the date of the advance under the letter of credit or that stated maturity date The Series 2004 bonds have
been classified i accordance with the stated maturity 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets
and 1n the table of scheduled maturities of long-term debt

The MHEFA bonds are collateralized by substantially all property . plant. and equipment of the Hospital
and a lien on 1its gross receipts The debt agreements require the Hospital to escrow funds with a trustee
for current installments and arbitrage rebate liabilities. if any  Additionalls. the debt agreements place
limits on the incurrence of additional borrowings and require that the Hospital satisfs certain measures
of financial performance and comply with certain other covenants

Effective October 1. 2010. MHEFA merged into the Massachusetts Development Finance Agency
In conjunction with the 1ssuance of the Series H 2006 Bonds. Series I 2006 Bonds. and Series G 2004

Bonds. the Hospital entered into the following interest rate swap agreements to manage 1ts interest rate
risk on the vanable rate debt

Fixed Variable Initial
Payment Rate Notional Termination
Rate Received Amount Date Counterparty
Series H swap 3799 % 67% LIBOR $23.000.000 July 1. 2036 Bank of America
Series I (taxable)
swap 5 100% LIBOR 7.000.000 July 1. 2037 Bank of Amernica

Series G swap

624
373 67% LIBOR 37.000.000 July 1. 2034 Bank of Amernica
Series G swap 030

67% LIBOR 5.000.000 July 1. 2014 Bank of Amernica

The fair value of the Hospital s swaps at September 30. 2011 and 2010, were habilities of $14.953.000
and $14.412.000. respectively . which are included n other noncurrent accrued liabilities 1n the
consolidated balance sheets The change in net unrealized losses of $341.000 and $4.516.000 in 2011
and 2010. respectively . are recorded as nonoperating losses 1n the accompany ing consolidated
statements of operations Net cash pay ments under the swaps were $2.311.000 and $2.315.000 for the
years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively. and are recorded as other revenue 1n the
accompany ing consolidated statements of operations

The mortgage notes pay able are collateralized by buildings. equipment. and other assets with net book
values totaling approximatels $435.000 at September 30. 2011
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The costs of 1ssuance were approximately $397.000 for the Series H 2006 Bonds and Series 1 2006
Bonds and $3.303.000 for the Series 2004 Bonds These costs included underw riters” discount. legal.
consulting. and printing fees. bond insurance premium. swap msurance premium. and other associated
1ssuance costs related to the bonds

Scheduled principal payments on long-term debt are as follows

Years Ending

September 30

2012 $ 35.910.250
2013 4.276.930
2014 2.835.617
2015 2.936.843
2016 3.114.650
Thereafter 92.418.958
Total $111.493.248

Loan Covenants — Under the terms of a master indenture. the Hospital 1s required to meet certamn
covenant requirements In addition. the indenture provides for restrictions on. among other things.
additional indebtedness and dispositions of properts

Line of Credit —The Hospital has an agreement with a bank for a line of credit of $2.300.000 The line
of credit carries a floating per annum rate equal to the prime rate less 1% and 1s due on demand There
was no outstanding balance on the line of credit at September 30. 2011 or 2010

OPERATING LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS
Operating Leases — The Hospital leases certain property and equipment under noncancelable
operating leases with various terms through the vear 2018 The Hospital s obligations under

noncancelable operating leases at September 30. 2011 as follows

Years Ending

September 30

2012 $1.547.899
2013 1.118.416
2014 639.206
2015 513.141
2016 305.032
Thereafter 106.890
Total $4.280.584

Rent expense was approximately $2.233.000 and $1.601.000 for 2011 and 2010. respectivels
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10.

Other Commitments — At September 30. 201 1. the Hospital has guaranteed the following debt

Balance

Outstanding
Northeast Senior Health (formerly Northeast Long-Term Care Corporation) $6.090.000
Northeast Behavioral Health 5.264.000
Seacoast Nursing Home and Rehabilitation Center. Inc (“Seacoast™) 6.056.000

Northeast Behavioral Health and Seacoast are affiliates of Northeast and their above outstanding
balances represent balances as of June 30. 2011

BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital has a noncontributors pension plan which covers substantially all of the Hosprtal's
employees (the "Plan™) The Plan. which may be terminated at any time by the Board. provides benefits
to emplos ees upon retirement

The benefits under the Plan are based on years of service and the participants” compensation levels The
Hospital s policy 1s to fund the Plan in excess of the minimum required contribution n order to cover
the present and future obligations of the Plan Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits
attributed to service to date. but also for those expected to be earned 1n the future

The Hospital also provides assistance with the cost of health insurance to eligible employ ees who retire
with a hospital pension In 1991. this postretirement health plan was amended such that no new
participants could enter the plan
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The following table provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations. plan assets. and the funded status of
the Hosprtal s benefit plans and the related amounts that are recognized n the accompany ing
consolidated balance sheets at September 30. 2011 and 2010 (1n thousands of dollars)

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010

Change 1n benefit obligation

Benefit obligation — October 1 $137.884 $122.802 $ 2.357 $ 2444

Service cost 5.042 4.632 4 4

Interest cost 6.661 6.737 108 126

Actuaral loss (gain) 9.026 7408 23 56

Benefits paid (4.208) (3.693) (259) (273)
Benefit obligation — September 30 $ 154,405 $137.884 $ 2.233 $ 2.357
Accumulated benefit obligation $143.580 $125.132 $ - $ -
Change 1n plan assets

Fair value of plan assets — October 1 $ 94.160 $ 81403 $ - $ -

Actual return on plan assets (2.925) 7.712

Employer contributions 8.060 8.740 239 273

Benefits paid from plan assets (4.208) (3.695) (259) (273)
Fair value of plan assets —

September 30 $ 95.087 $ 94.160 $ - $ -
Funded status/accrued benefit liability $(59.318)  $ (43.724) $(2.233 $(2.357)

Unrestricted net assets at September 30. 2011 and 2010. include amounts not y et recognized 1n the
consolidated statements of operations related to actuarial losses of $72.841.000 and $36.913.000.
respectively. and prior-service costs of $315.000 and $375.000. respectivels. for the Plan and losses of
$1.215.000 and $1.293.000. respectively. and prior-service costs of $1.322.000 and $1.741.000.
respectivels. for the postretirement health plan Of these amounts. $3.918.000 1s expected to be
recognized 1 net periodic benefit costs in 2012

The components of net periodic benefit costs were as follows for the vears ended September 30. 2011
and 2010 (in thousands of dollars)

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010
Service cost $ 5.042 $ 4.632 $ 4 $ 4
Interest cost 6.661 6.737 107 126
Expected return on plan assets (7.189) (6.233
Amortization of prior service cost (60) (60) (418) 419)
Recognized actuarial loss 3.213 2.863 101 103
Net periodic benefit cost $ 7.667 $ 7.939 $(206) $(186)
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At September 30. 2011 and 2010. the Hospital used the following assumptions in determining the
preceding amounts

2011 2010
Discount rate — benefit obligation 447 % 492 %
Discount rate — period benefit cost 492 560
Rate of compensation mcrease — benefit obligation 300 300
Rate of compensation increase — period benefit cost 300 375
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 750 750

With regard to postretirement health benefits. health care cost inflation trend rates were assumed to be
9% for 2011 and 2010 and thereafter Increasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by one
percentage point in each yvear would increase the accumulated benefit obligation by approximately
$17.000 and $15.000 as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels . and the interest cost component
of net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost by approxumately $1.000 for 2011 and 2010

The Hosprtal ‘s pension plan weighted-average asset allocations as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. by
asset category . are as follows

Plan Assets
Asset Category 2011 2010
Equity securities 38 % 60 %
Debt securities 20 17
Alternative 18 19
Cash and short term 4 4
Total 100 % 100 %

Management of the pension plan assets 1s designed to maximize total return (income plus capital
change) while preserving the capital values of the funds. protecting the funds from inflation. and
providing liquidity as needed for plan benefits The objective 1s to provide a rate of return that meets
inflation. plus 4 3% over a long-term time horizon The Hospital has established target asset allocation
ranges of 43% to 63% equity mvestments. 12% to 18% debt investments. and 15% to 25% alternative
mvestments

The Hospital expects to contribute $8.400.000 to the Plan and $258.000 to the postretirement health plan
in fiscal vear 2012

The following benefit payments. which reflect expected future service. as appropriate are expected to be
paid

Pension Postretirement

Benefits Medical
2012 $ 6.647.000 $258.000
2013 6.256.000 250.000
2014 6.846.000 238.000
2015 7.578.000 225.000
2016 8.174.000 212.000
2017-2021 51.298.000 861.000
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11. TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Temporarily restricted net assets at September 30. 2011 and
2010 are available for the followng purposes

2011 2010
Accumulated gains on permanently restricted net assets
available for appropriation $5.584.587 $6.563.534
Capital improvements 419.393 300.119
Operations 376.767 625681
For periods after September 30 147.346 148.983
Total $6.528.093 $7.638.317

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Permanently restricted net assets at September 30. 2011 and
2010. include $6.596.348 and $6.532.83 1. respectivels. to be held in perpetuity . the income from which
1s expendable to support health care services The mcome 1s reported as nonoperating gains Also
mcluded n permanently restricted net assets at September 30. 2011, 1s $3.294.812 representing the
Hospital's beneficial interest in irrevocable trusts administered by outside trustees

Endowment Funds — The Hospital 's endowment consists of approximately 119 funds established for a
variety of purposes As required by generally accepted accounting principles. net assets associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the exustence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions

Interpretation of Relevant Law — The Hospital has interpreted Massachusetts law as requiring realized
and unrealized gains of permanently restricted net assets to be retained 1 a temporarily restricted net
asset classification until appropriated by the Board and expended Massachusetts law allows the Board
to approprate so much of the net appreciation of permanently restricted net assets as 1s prudent
considerning the Hospital s long- and short-term needs. present and anticipated financial requirements.
and expected total return on its investments. price-level trends. and general economic conditions In
2011 and 2010. approximatels $401.000 and $468.000. respectivels. was appropriated

As a result of this interpretation. the Hospital classifies as permanentls restricted net assets (a) the
original value of the gifts donated to the permanent endowment when explicit donor stipulations
requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair value are present. and (b) the oniginal value of the
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent
maintenance of the historical fair value are present The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund comprised of accumulated gains not required to be maintained 1n perpetuity 1s
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure in a
manner consistent with the donor’s stipulations The Hospital considers the following factors in making
a determination to approprate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds duration and
preservation of the fund. purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds. general economic
conditions. the possible effect of inflation and deflation. the expected total return from income and the
appreciation of investments. other resources of the Hospital. and the investment policies of the Hospital
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Endowment Net Asset Composition and Changes in Endowment Net Assets — The Hospital currently
has only donor-restricted endowment funds and does not have Board-designated endowment funds The
following 1s a summary of the changes for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total
Endow ment net assets — October 1. 2009 $5.767.799 $ 6.532.727 $12.300.526
Investment return — net appreciation 1.263.670 241.601 1.505.271
Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure (467.935) (467.935)
Contributions 3.352.958 3.352.958
Endowment net assets — September 30. 2010 6.563.534 10.127.286 16.690.820
Investment return — net depreciation (577.993) (299.643) (877.638)
Approprnations of endowment assets (400.932) (400.932)
for expenditure
Contributions 63.517 63.517

Endow ment net assets — September 30. 2011 $5.584.587 $ 9.891.160 $15.475.747

Funds with Deficiencies — From time to time. the fair value of assets associated with individual donor
restricted endow ment funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the Hospital to retain as a
fund of perpetual duration There were no such deficiencies at September 30. 2011 or 2010

Investment Return Objectives and Spending Policy — The Hospital has adopted mvestment and
spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to the
programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets Under this policy. the endowment assets are invested 1n a manner to generate returns
at least equal to and preferably greater than the consumer price index plus 3% To satisfy its long-term
rate-of-return objectives. the Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis
on equity-based mvestments within prudent risk constraints
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12. FAIR VALUE OF MEASUREMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles establishes a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between
mvestment based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable
inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy ) and the reporting entity 's own
assumption about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the
hierarchy)

Level I — Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities 1n active markets that the entity
has the ability to access as of the measurement date

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices. such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities. quoted prices 1n markets that are not active. and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data

Level 3 — Significant unobservable mputs that reflect an entity “s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use 1n pricing an asset or liability



The following tables present information as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. about the Hospital 's
financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis and 1its equity method

alternative investments

2011

Investments
Cash inv estments
Debt securities
Federal agency bonds
Corporate bonds
Mutual funds
Fined income
International equity
Domestic equity
Common collectiv e trusts
US equity
Global equity
Duversified
Alternatiy ¢ v estments
Beneficial interest in
urevocable trusts
Interest rate swaps

Pension iy estments
Cash inv estments
Mutual funds

Fined income
International equity
Domestic equity
Common collectiv e trusts
US equity
Global equity
Duversified
Alternatiy ¢ v estments

Total pension myestments

Total

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

$  4307.242

21.141.529

21.677.997
10.962.068

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

1.702.261
265813

14.475.705
4401477
8.432.367

3.294.812
(14.953.000)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

18.949.091

Total

+4.307.242

1.702.261
265813

21.141.529
21.677.997
10.962.068

14.475.705
4.401.477
8.432.367

18.949.091

3.294.812

(14.953.000)

58.088.836

17.619.435

18.949.091

94.657.362

3453915

19.195.195
20.193.192
8.892.227

15.073.824
3.685.191
6.938.596

17.655.150

3433915

19.195.195
20.193.192
8.892.227

15.073.824
3.685.191
6.938.596

17.655.150

51.734.529

25.697.611

17.655.150

95.087.290

$ 109.823.365

$43.317.046

$36.604.241

$ 189.744.652
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Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Inv estments
Cash v estments $ 6.065.186 $ - $ - $ 6.065.186
Debt securities
Federal agency bonds 26.521 26.521
Corporate bonds 248.151 248.151

Mutual funds
Fined income
International equity
Domestic equity
Common collective trusts

19.551.953
25.068.636
14.061.457

19.551.933
25.068.636
14.061.457

US equity 14.396.209 14.396.209

Global equity 2.561.413 2.561.413

Dnversitfied 8.441.604 8.441.604
Alternatiy ¢ v estments 18.903.093 18.903.093
Beneticial interest in

ures ocable trusts 3.594.455 3.594.455

Interest rate swaps (14.412.000) (14.412.000)

64.747. 98.506.678

b
S
b

14.856.3353 18.903.093

Pension 1y estments
Cash inv estments
Mutual funds

Fined income 16.414.540 16.414.540

International equity 23.334.278 23.334.278

Domestic equity 10.465.601 10.465.601
Common collective trusts

3.933.499 3.933.499

US equity 13.189.076 13.189.076
Global equity 2.2068.755 2.268.735
Dnversitfied 6.950.580 6.950.580

Alternatiy e mvestments

17.603.652

17.603.652

54.147 918

22.408.411

17.603.652

94.159.981

Total pension myestments

Total $ 118.895.150 $37.264.764 $36.506.745 $ 192.666.659

1

[\

h
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The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the fair value
measurements using significant unobservable mputs (Level 3)

Pension
Alternative Alternative
Investments Investments Total
Balance — October 1. 2009 $16.598.782 $21.751.018 $38.349.800
Sales of investments (4.000.000) (4.000.000)
Change 1n the value of investments
accounted for on the equity basis
of accounting 1.004.870 1.152.075 2.156.945
Balance — September 30. 2010 17.603.652 18.903.093 36.506.745
Change 1n the value of investments
accounted for on the equity basis
of accounting 51.498 45.998 97.496
Balance — September 30. 2011 $17.655.150 $18.949.091 $36.604.241

The following 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities measured at
fair value

Cash and Money Market Funds — The carrving value of cash investments and money market funds
approximates fair value as maturnties are less than three months and are based on quoted prices and
actively traded

Debt Securities — The estimated fair values of debt securities are based on quoted market prices and/or
other market data for the same or comparable instruments and transactions 1n establishing the prices
The marketable debt securities classified as Level 2 were classified as such due to the usage of
observable market prices for similar securities that are traded 1n less active markets or when observable
market prices for identical securities are not available. marketable debt instruments are priced using
nonbinding market consensus prices that are corroborated with observable market data. quoted market
prices for similar instruments. or pricing models. such as a discounted cash flow model. with all
significant mputs dernived from or corroborated with observable market data These Level 2 debt
securities primarily mclude government bonds

Mutual Funds — The fair values of mutual funds are based on quoted market prices

Common Collective Trust Funds — The estimated fair values of common collective trust funds are
based on quoted market prices and/or other market data for the same or comparable instruments and
transactions 1n establishing the prices The common collected trust funds classified as Level 2 were
classified as such due to the usage of observable market prices for similar securities that are traded in
less active markets or when observable market prices for identical securities are not available and are
determined based upon information provided by the fund managers Such information 1s generally based
on the NAV of the underly ing investments which approximates fair value The Hospital 's investments 1n
common collective trusts may be redeemed at NAV on a daily basis with no redemption restrictions
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Alternative Investments (Equity Method) — The estimated fair values of himited partnerships and limited
liability corporations (alterative investments) accounted for using the equits method of accounting. for
which no quoted market prices are readily available. are determined based upon mformation provided by
the fund managers Such information 1s generally based on the NAV of the underly ing investments
which approximates fair value For such mvestments that have a redemption period of less than 90 days.
the Hosprtal classifies all such investments as Level 2 For such investments that have a redemption
period of 90 days or longer. the Hospital classifies all such mvestments as Level 3

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts — The fair values of beneficial mterest in perpetual trusts are
based on NAYV of the trusts The Hospital classifies such investments as Level 2

Interest Rate Swaps — The Hospital uses inputs other than quoted prices that are observable to value the
interest rate swaps The Hospital considers these iputs to be Level 2 mputs in the context of the fair
value hierarchy  These values represent the estimated amounts the Hospital would receive or pay to
terminate the agreements. taking into consideration current interest rates and the current creditworthiness
of the counterparty

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Hospital in estimating the fair value of the
Hospital's financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis for disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements

Receivables and Payables — The carrying value of the Hospital ‘s receivables and payables
approximates fair value. as maturities are very short term

Long-Term Debt — The estimated fair values of the Hospital s long-term debt 1s based on current traded
values or a discounted cash flows analy sis based on the Hospital s current incremental borrowing rates
for similar ty pes of borrowing arrangements The estimated fair values and carry ing amounts for the
Hospital's revenue bonds as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. are as follows

2011 2010
Carry ing amount $108.592.496 $112.013.574
Estimated fair value $108.602.283 $112.043.846

The estimated fair value of the Hospital's remaining long-term debt approximates the carry ing values

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share — In accordance with ASU No 2009-12. NHC expanded its
disclosures to include the categors . fair value. redemption frequency. and redemption notice period for
those assets whose fair value 1s estimated using the NAV per share as of September 30. 2011 and 2010
There were no unfunded commitments as of September 30. 2011 and 2010 All of the investments below
do not allow redemptions 1n the 1nitial one-vear holding period
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The following table sets forth a summary of NHC's investments with a reported NAV at September 30.
2011 and 2010

Redemption
Fair Value as of September 30 Redemption Notice
Investment Fair Value * 2011 2010 Frequency Period
Archipelago Holdings. Ltd (a) $ 9.196.891 $ 9.274.823 Quarterly 45 davs
Barlow Partners Otfshore Limited (b) 5.132.105 5.171.928 Annually 60 davs
Priv ate Advisors Stable Value Fund. Ltd (¢) 4.620.095 4.456.342 Annually 60 davs

Total $18.949.091 $ 18.903.093

The following table sets forth A summary of NHC s pension plan mnvestments with a reported NAV as
of September 30. 2011 and 2010

Redemption
Fair Value as of September 30 Redemption Notice
Investment Fair Value * 2011 2010 Frequency Period
Archipelago Holdings. Ltd (a) $ 8.733.743 $ 8.807.751 Quarterly 45 davs
Barlow Partners Otfshore Limited (b) 3.941.457 4.038.086 Annually 60 davs
Priv ate Advisors Stable Value Fund. Ltd (¢) 4.979.950 4.757.815 Annually 60 davs

Total $17.655.150 $17.603.652

* The fair values of the investments have been estimated using the NAV of the investment

(a) The fund secks long-term capital appreciation through mvestment i hedge funds offered by
Wellington Capital Management

(b) The fund 1s a fund-of-funds focused on equity hedge funds It secks to outperform the U S equity
market over a two-vear horizon. achieve a low standard deviation of monthly returns. and exhibit
a low correlation to the equity and fixed income markets

(c) The fund 1s a low volatality multistrategy fund-of-funds which seeks consistently positive returns
which are not dependent upon. or correlated to. equity or fixed income markets

13. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY RESERVES AND OTHER CONTINGENCIES

Professional Liability Insurance — Effective June 30. 2004. Northeast 1s insured for professional and
general liability through Northeast Massachusetts Indemnity Company. Ltd . which 1s a wholly owned
captive msurance company incorporated and based in the Cayman Islands for the purpose of providing
professional liability insurance Umbrella coverage aggregate has been purchased on a claims-made
basis from other mnsurers for coverage above $2 3 mullion per claim or $8 million aggregate. with limits
on such reinsurance Northeast intends to renew its coverage on a claims-made basis and has no reason
to believe 1t may be prevented from renewing such coverage
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The Hospital uses an outside actuarial consultant to determine its professional liability reserves
Estimated professional liability costs consist of specific reserves calculated to cover the estimated
liability resulting from medical or general liability incidents or potential claims which have been
reported. as well as provision for claims incurred but not reported Estimated professional liabilities are
based on claims reported. historical expernience. and industry trends These Liabilities include estimates
of future trends 1n loss severity and frequency and other factors which could vary as the claims are
ultimately settled Although 1t 1s not possible to measure the degree of vanability inherent in such
estimates. management believes the reserves for claims are adequate These estimates are periodically
reviewed. and necessary adjustments are reflected in operations in the vear the need for such
adjustments become known Although there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that the recorded
estimates will change by a material amount 1n the near term. management 1s unaware of any claims that
would cause the final expense for medical malpractice risks to vary materially from the amounts
provided

At September 30. 2011 and 2010. the amounts accrued for estimated professional liability claims
mcurred but not reported were approximately $1.619.000 and $1.864.000. respectivels

Workers’ Compensation — The Hospital provides workers™ compensation coverage on a self-msured
basis The Hospital uses an outside actuarnal consultant in determining its estimated liabilits The
estimated liability 1s included 1n accounts pas able and accrued expenses 1n the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets Collateral posted for workers™ compensation claims 1n the amount of
$1.900.000 1s included mn the current portion of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted i the
consolidated balance sheets at September 30. 2011 and 2010

Employee Health Insurance — The Hospital provides its eligible employees with insurance for health
and dental care through a self-insured program Stop-loss coverage of $250.000 per covered member
per vear 1s maintamned The Hosprital has provided estimates of its self-insured costs for claims incurred
but not reported These estimates are based upon the Hosprital's experience

Other Contingencies — The Hospital 1s a party 1n various legal proceedings and potential claims
anising 1n the ordinary course of 1ts business In addition. the health care industry. as a whole. 1s subject
to numerous laws and regulations of federal. state. and local governments Compliance with these laws
and regulations can be subject to future governmental review and interpretation as well as regulaton
actions unknown or unasserted at this time Such compliance n the health care industry has recently
come under increased governmental scrutiny which could result in the imposition of significant fines
and penalties as well as significant repay ments of previously billed and collected revenue from patient
services Management does not believe that these contingencies will have a material adverse effect on
the Hospital's consolidated financial statements

Health Care Reform — In 2010. the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) was enacted
mto lan  PPACA 1s expected to result in sweeping changes across the health care industry. including
how care 1s provided and paid for To fund the expansion of insurance coverage. the legislation contains
measures designed to promote quality and cost efficiency 1n health care delivery and to generate
budgetary savings in the Medicare and Medicaid programs The Hospital 1s unable to fully predict the
affect of PPACA on its operations and financial results. however. management expects that future
retmbursement for services from both public and private payers will be reduced and made conditional. in
part. on various quality measures
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14. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Hospital to concentrations of credit rnisk are patient and
other recervables. amounts due from affiliates (see Note 3). investments (see Note 3). other noncurrent
assets (see Note 7). and cash equivalents The Hospital invests available cash in a money market account
of a local bank

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients. many of whom are local residents and are
msured under third-party pavor agreements At September 30. 2011 and 2010. accounts receivable from
patients and third-party payors. exclusive of estimated third-party settlements. are summarized as

follows
2011 2010
Medicare and Medicaid 37% 41 %
Commercial insurance and HMOs 44 41
Patients 19 18
Total 100 % 100 %

A significant portion of the accounts receivable from commercial insurance companies and HMOs 1s
derived from BlueCross BlueShield of Massachusetts and two other Massachusetts managed care
compantes Although management expects the amounts recorded as net accounts receivable on
September 30. 201 1. to be collectible. this concentration of credit risk 1s expected to continue 1n the near
term

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Hospital has evaluated subsequent events through January 23. 2012. which 1s the date the
consolidated financial statements were 1ssued

The Corporation has signed a Letter of Intent to affiliate with Lahey Clinic Foundation (the parent
company of Lahey Clinic and Lahey Clinic Medical Center) through the formation of a new corporation
that would serve as the parent company of the two organizations

® %k ok ok ok %
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To the Board of Trustees of
Northeast Hospital Corporation
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Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole The supplemental information for 2011 on pages 33 to 33 1s presented for
the purpose of additional analysis and 1s not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements
This supplemental information 1s the responsibility of the management of Northeast Hospital Corporation
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic 2011
consolidated financial statements and. i our opinion. 1s fairly stated in all matenal respects when
considered 1n relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole
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Hospital Corporation and the master trustee and 1s not intended to be. and should not be. used by anyone
other than these specified parties
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January 23. 2012
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NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Northeast Northeast Reclassifications
Hospital Medical and
Corporation Practice, Inc Eliminations Combined
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16.308.589 $ 13395 $ - $ 16.321.984
Patient receivables — net 30.899.488 964.557 31.864.045
Current pottion of assets whose use in limited or 1estricted 784.848 784.848
Supplies — at cost 5.885.327 57.888 5.943.215
Estimated third-party settlements 3.575.000 3.575.000
Pirepaid expenses and other curtent assets 5.545.326 1.003.971 6.549.297
Due fiom affiliates 4.610.670 (2.189.891) 2.420.779
Total current assets 67.609.248 2.039.811 (2.189.891) 67.459.168
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LINITED OR RESTRICTED
Assets held by trustee under bond indenture agreements +4.185.160 +4.185.160
Donot-testricted assets tor specific purposes 6.528.093 6.528.093
Donot-restricted assets tor permanent endowment 6.596.348 6.596.348
Beneticial mterest i irrevocable trusts 3.294.812 3.294.812
Total assets whose use 15 limited or 1estiicted 20.604.413 - - 20.604.413
PROPERTY. PLANT. AND EQUIPNMENT — Net 145.143.823 836.674 145.980.497
OTHER ASSETS
Long-term mvestments 90.073.102 90.073.102
Unamottized financing costs 3.088.052 3.088.052
Due fiom affiliates 1.931.693 (1.127.076) 804617
Other noncurient assets 2.342.211 1.797.215 +4.139.426
Total other assets 97.435.058 1.797.215 (1.127.0706) 98.105.197
TOTAL $330.792.542 $4.673.700 $(3.316.967) $332.149.275

(Contimued)



NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable and acerued expenses
Accrued wages and vacation pavable
Due to affiliates
Ectimated thid-party <ettlements
Curtent mstallments on long-term debt

Total curtent liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued pension liability
Postietirement medical benefits
Professional liabilities 1eseryes
Other noncurtent accrued habilities
Due to affiliates

Total othet liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT — Net of curtent portion
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarnly restircted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

TOTAL

Northeast Northeast Reclassifications
Hospital Medical and
Corporation Practice, Inc Eliminations Combined
$ 19.220.487 $1.081.848 3 - $ 20.302.335
10.547.957 699.470 11.247.427
2.282.856 (2.189.891) 92.965
9.463.804 9.463.804
9.160.250 9.160.250
48.392.498 4.064.174 (2.189.891) 50.266.781
58.840.426 477.377 59.317.803
1.980.444 1.980. 444
1.619.000 1.619.000
15.954.923 56.000 16.010.923
1.127.076 (1.127.076) -
78.394.793 1.660.453 (1.127.076) 78.928.170
102.332.998 102.332.998
229.120.289 5.724.627 (3.316.967) 231.527.949

85.253.000
6.528.093
9.891.160

(1.050.927)

84.202.073
6.528.093
9.891.160

101.672.253

(1.050.927) -

100.621.326

$330.792.542

$4.673.700 $(3.316.967)

$332.149.275

(Concluded)



NORTHEAST HOSPITAL CORPORATION AND AFFILIATE

SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Net patrent service 1evenue
Othet revenue
Net assets released fiom restrictions used for operations

Total untestricted revenue and other support

EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Physictan salartes and fees
Fringe benetits
Supplies and contracted services
Uncompensated care pool assessment
Provision for bad debts — net
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING GAINS — Net

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND GAINS
OVER EXPENSES

OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Net assets treleased from restriction used for
putchase of property and equipment
Change m net unrealized gams and losses on myestments
Transfer (to) fiom affiliates
Penston and other postretirement related adjustments

Total other changes i unrestricted net assets

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

(98]

h

Northeast Northeast Reclassifications
Hospital Medical and
Corporation Practice, Inc Eliminations Combined
$311.465.733 $13.303.768 3 - $324.769.501
3.890.334 1.103.711 (861.558) 4.132.487
931.394 931.394
316.287.461 14.407.479 (861.558) 329.833.382
136.902.389 4.564.623 141.467.012
18.743.489 6.620.504 25.363.993
32.307.912 1.811.047 34.118.959
91.742.301 4.563.918 (861.558) 95.444.661
2.466.357 2.466.357
9.283.019 227.116 9.510.135
17.098.418 280.274 17.378.692
2.359.497 2.359.497
310.903.382 18.067.482 (861.558) 328.109.306
5.384.079 (3.660.003) 1.724.076
1.741.418 99.335 1.840.753
7.125.497 (3.560.668) - 3.564.829
565.646 565.646
(+.978.862) (+.978.862)

(6.318.000)
(16.327.805)

6.318.000

(16.327.805)

(27.059.021)

6.318.000 -

(20.741.021)

$(19.933.524)

$ 2.757.332 3 -

$(17.176.192)




